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company
overview

Masood Textile Mills Lirnited (MTM), is o public limited
campany incorporated in 1284 ond listed on Paokistan
Stock Exchonge since 1988, MTM is o truly vertically
integrated apparel  manufocturing  company
endeavaring to provide guality products to jts
customers, focusing on value-added products. MTM
i monoged by a highly trained, qualified ond
experienced Teorn comprising  proven  Industry
Leaders to fulfill customers’ orders across the globe

MTM has o heritage of 38 years of serving the world's
most iconic brands as its clients. Being cne of the
largest textile companies in Pakistan, we believe we
are distinctively positioned to be a cotalyst for
chonge for the industry with our stegdfost
commitment to growing and expanding the camparny
and serving clients across the glebe around the
intersection of our unigue copabilities, decades-long
partnerships, and delivering value to our clients and
stokeholders with excellence

Through our wision, strategic plans, cnd highly
focused opprooch to boloncing growth,  volue
creation and innovation, the company hos become
one of the major textile players in Paokistan with
stote-of-the-art focilities to deliver for our clients
anywhere in the world.  Our relentless pursuit of
business success is Tueled by our desire to have o
world-class warkforce working 24/7 to honor our
business commitments through complete excellence
inour product, service, and relationship deliveries

MTM has established itself as o leader in creating,
developing, and manufacturing knitted apparel
products fromn bosic te highly foshioned, thus
responding effectively to emerging trends in the
global industry. MTM has been able Lo transiate the
conceptual idens of customers into reality and shape
them through technical bent ond professionol
acumen.
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MTHM global business and design suppaorl services
are spread across Mew Yark, Dallas, Amsterdarm, and
Hong Kong, MTM  provides a comprehensive

partnership with RGD, design, strotegic plonning . : .
rnarket intelligence, sales forecasting, ond fully Listed in Pakistan Stock EKChGngE

vertical production. \We preserve a unique sense of
craftsmanship  in creating, developing  and
rnanufacturing knitted opparel products, from basic

to highly fashioned gorments designed for everydaoy 3 8 Y
edrs

MTHM seek to evolve and expand with an eye toward Dedicated to Global Service
the fulure continuausly, Our efforts 1o kesp us
diversified in every endeovar thot we undertoke

make us a preferred business partner for our clients.

Across MTM there is a commitment to be more than
just on oppargl company. Therefore, we strive to be
purpose-led and performance-driven in building the

products, services, relaotionships, lifestyles, and i
experiences we creqte for each stakeholder globally World-Class Workforce Wurklng
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our
mission

To be a dynamic, profitable and
growth-oriented company by
providing a good return on investment
to its shareholders and investors,
quality products to its customers, a
secure and friendly environment place
of work to its employees and to project
Pakistan’s image in the international
market.

OUL
vision

To be the
World's Best Apparel
Company.




our
core values

To part '
ner with :
ximum pruductivll;u:ﬂrs for their

L -
integrity
e to our customers,

To provide virtu
munities and the

employees. com
Envimnment
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key performance

iNdicators

Turnover in Rs. Billion
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business
coltegomes

spinning

Textiles are oll around us. We wear them, use them when we sleep
and decorate our houses. But hove you ever thought about how they
are made? One of the basic steps is spinning the yarn. Spinning is the
process of toking textile fibers and filoment and moking them into
yarn. For thousands of years, people used Lo spin natural fibers into
varn by hond. Today, spinning involves advanced methods and
state-of-the-art machines, depending on whot kind of yarn is made.

Masood Textile Mills Limited (MTM) has an instolled spinning capacity
of 45 208 spindles, including 19200 Spindles en a lease basis. Our
production facilities have the copacity to spin all kinds of cotton.
Decades of research § development and dedication to improving
business processes hove enaobled MTM to create o cleor-cut
difference in the textile industry

knitting

Knitting technology has ployed o vital rale in our lifestyle for
centuries. Knowledge developed in the past, particularly in the
lost 50 years, in the field of knitting technology has contributed
significantly to the development of state-of-the-art machinery on

the one hond ond highly sophisticated ond speciclized textile
products on the other

To produce knitted fabric of supreme quality, it is imperative that
superior quality raw moterial is procured at competitive prices. At
MTM, the finest guality yarn is produced for our in-house knitting
with 777 active and 143 Seasonal knitting machines,




dyeing

Cur in-house and well-equipped Dyeing department, with o production capacity of around 110-120 tons dyeing/’
dllows us to meest our dyeing reguiremeants fully. We have dyeing machines for dyeing cotton fabric and o fully
computerized high-temperature jet-dyeing machine to dye aoll kinds of synthetic fobrics, including polyester. A
well-equipped loboratory ensures all dyed fabric is properly checked, os per the buyer's requirements, for factors
such os shrinkage. color fastness, etc.

value added garments

Past are the doys of troditional ond conventional fobrics due to the chonging consumer taste and trends. In view of
this, MTM weant into the details of changing desighs, patterns, product developrment and o requisite chands in
production facilities for a variety of materials, production technigues, and related expertise to ochieve a leadership
position in the fast-growing compeatitive environmeant

With continuous improvement in technology ond application standards over the past few years, a gradual rise has
been observed in consumer demands regarding value-odded products, A product must be able to encompass
something more with it and therefore. this has token todoy's market to a level where it is challenging to market
traditional products until the product sotisfies the consumer with something new. To reach up to that mark, MTM
hos started offering valus-odded products to its customers. Following value addition services are offered by MTM:

cutting

S cutling units are working under the supervision of
skilled unit manogers, these cutting units are well
equipped with- the |otest machinery, Including
Gerber Plotter, Auto Spreader, Auto-cutter & Band
knife mochines with o copacity of 84.4 tons per day

laundry

The loundry deportment ot Mosood Textile
comprises automaotic and turbo oad washers

The laundry process is done obove and below the
room temperature to increase the activities of any
chamicols used and the salubility of stains, Different
Loundry units work under the supervision of skilled
manogers with o capocity of 22 tons per doy for
weishing, garment dyeing and tumbie (14.2 tons per
day with mix process).

embroidery

Being one of the few vertically integrated textile mills
in-Pakistan, MTM offers embroideny servicas with on
approdimate copacity of 44 milkon stitches deaily

stitching

MTM has o copacity of over 5,000 stitching machines
managed by the most skilled and expert operators, The
Cuality controband Ouolity Assurance departmants are
i place to ensura the compony's zero-defect objective
Computerized Barcoding and BocklTrock systems give
Masoad 100% predictability and tracking performarnce
Cur sewing preduction copacity is 5-8 million garments
par month

finishing

The finishing deportment ot Mosood comprises of
gutomatic hydro-extractars for the removal of mcistura
from dyed fabric, computerized tensionless dryers for
instont fobric drying, soft-setting ond ‘colendaring
rmachines for gystematic soft-setting ond rolling of
fabric. fully computerized compaoction mochines for
compiete shrinkoge control, ond ponel wash maochines
and tumkble dryers for ponel '-."\"r1'7\.|ll'|E the fabric to give
minimurm  shrinkoge value. Again, personal attention
ensures that all the fabric |leaving the finishing
cepartment |5 properly inspected and thoroughly
checked for relevant foctors before being forwarded to
the next production stage

printing
With on opproximate copacity of printing 113,770 pieces

per day (Digital, Hybrid & Screen), MTM iz olsa offering
printing services to its clients

[ 10 [
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Major customers
apparel base
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corporate
information
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Chartered Accountants



Share Registrar Registered Office

CorpTec Assaciates (Private) Limited Masood Textile Mills Limited

503-E, Johar Town, Lahore Universal House, 17/1, New Civil Lines
Phone: 042-35170336-7 Bilal Road, Faisalabad

Fox: 042-35170338 Phone: 041-2600176-276

Web: www.corptec.com.pk Fax: 041-2600976

Web: www.mascodtextile.com

Mills

Masood Textile Mills Limited
32-KM, Sheikhupura Road Faisalobad
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orofile of
board of directors

Board of Directors

Mr. Naseer Ahmad Shah
(Chairman)

Mr. Naseer Ahmaod Shah holds M.Sc. (Computer science) degree and various certifications in the field of IT. He
has more thon 37 years of professional experience in ERP implementation. In order to bolster his skills, he
attended the training session conducted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and awarded the
certification of Director Training Prograrm. His contribution to the Boord is of great improvement and is highly
valued.

His vost experience and in-depth knowledge of the IT Sector is highly beneficial for Boord Level. Mr. Noseer
Ahmad Shah has excellent skills in implementing stratedic plans and programs of the organization in research
ond development of orgonization.

Mr. Shahid Nazir Ahmad is an MBA from London and has
over 35 years of experience in the textile sector including
spinning, knitting, dyeing, finishing and garrments, Mr
Shahid Mazir is the CEO of Masoed Textile Mills Limited
and the main driving force olong with professional
experience behind the growth of the Company from o
spinning unit to one of the largest vertically integratad
Business in Pakistan, He has extensive experience in
production, IT, marketing and administration.

With keen interest in continuaus innevation, Mr, Shahid
Maozir's contribution has been pivotal in leoding the
Research & Development teom at Masood Textile Mills
Limited. His contribution toward the Board is o great
achievernent and is highly valued

Mr. Shahid Nazir Ahmad
(Chief Executive Officer)



Mr. Shabir Ahmaod Abid
(Independent Director)

Mr. Shabir Ahmaod Abid holds degree of MBA & MBE from University of the Punjob Lahore Pokistan. He is having
more than 24 Years of versatile experience in Finance, Marketing, Sales, and production in Textile Industry. Has
worked on the leading positions in different organizations. He has a good exposure of international and domestic
morkets ond has potenticl of overcoming challenges in new environment quickly.

He is o member of Fakistan Institute of Corporate Governance and holds the certification of Director Training
Prngrﬂm from the Institute of Cost and Management Accountonts of Pakistan.

Mr. Shahid Igbal
{Independent Director)

Mr. Shahid Igbal holds Groduation degree from University of the Punjob Lahore, He has more thon 28 yeors of
experience in finonce, sales and marketing of textile sector and beverage industry. He is o member of Pakistan
Institute of Corporate Governance,

His co-ordination with IT Team regording development of different types of MIS relating to supply chain
management, Exports orders follow up, Cost monodement system etc. has benefited the company in
automating its processes. He has attended various seminars/workshops and awarded certification of Director
Training Program from the Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Pakistan.

Mr. Shoaib Ahmad Khan
{Hit-Nominee)

Mr. Shoaib Ahmad Khan holds degree of MBA from Adamson University-Manila, Philippines and Bachelor of
Science from Punjab University. He further holds DAIBP from Institute of Bankers, Pakistan and certificate course
on Islamic Banking from Institute of slamic Banking & Finonce, Pakistan. He has more than 24 years of working
experience at executive level in various companies. He is Nominated boord member by Mational Investrnent Trust
Lirnited (NIT).

Ms. Chen Yan
{Nominee Shanghal Challenge Textile Co. Ltd.)

Ms. Chen Yan is o Chinese national. She works at higher manageriol position of textile companies. She holds
bachelor degree ond has vast experience of 25 years in textile industry as senior executive, She has also served
as Executive of sales and Marketing in Shanghai Jiale Cerp Ltd. from 1988 to 2004,

Ms. Chen Yon was selected non-executive director ond has a great experience in directorship in Mosood Textile
Mills Limited as well. She has excellent skills in implementing strotegic plans and progroms of the orgonization in
order to mazximize the value of entity. She devises and execules the highest-level strategies for directing overall
growth ond operationol aspects of the company. She is Nominee board member of our dssociated company
Shanghai Chollenge Textile Company Limited.

Mr. Shibin Yang
{Nominee Shanghai Challenge Textile Co. Ltd.)

Mr. Shibin Yang is o Chinese national. He is executive member of the board of Shanghai Challenge Textile
Company Limited. He is post graduate and currently serving Shonghai Challenge Textile Compony Limited. Mr.
Shibin Yang has 23 yeors of experience in textile industry as senior executive. He had been employed with
Ministry of Textile; Chingo Mational Textile Council; State Bureau of textile Industry: Ching Mational Textile and
Apporel Council and other cormpanies.

He hos exceptional proficiency in developrment of strategies and palicies for global marketing and production
processes in the spinning segment of textile industry which is o life blood for effectual running of the company
and success in global markets. He is Mominee board member of our associated company Shanghai Challenge
Taxtile Comparny Limited,

Governance m



notice of
annual general meeting

Motice is hereby given that 38" Annual General Meeting of the members, holding Ordinary Shares of
Masood Textile Mills Limitad, will be held at its Registered Office, Universal House, 17/1 New Civil Lines, Bilal
Food, Foisalobaod on Soturday, 28" October, 2023 ot 11.00 AM. to transact the following business:

L To confirm the minutes of the last Extracrdinary General Meeting held on 21" June, 2023.

=8 To receive, consider and adopt the Chairmon's Review Report, Reports of Directors and Auditors
together with Audited Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30" June,
2023,

3. To appeint Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the fincnciol year ending 30" June, 2024, M/s

Riaz Ahmad & Company, Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible offer themselves for their
re-gppeintment.

4. To consider any other business that may be ploced before the meeting with the permission of the
chair.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1- To consider and, If thought fit, to pass with ar without modification(s), the resalutions appearing below as ordinary

resolutions for the circulation of Annual Audited Financial Statements to their members through QR enabled code and weblink
as recommended by the Directors.

‘RESOLVED THAT the dissemination of information regarding annual oudited financial statements to the
shareholders through OR enobled code ond weblink as notified by the Securities ond Exchonge
Commission of Pakistan vide its SRO 389 ()/2023 dated 21 March, 2023, be and is hereby dpproved
while considering technological advancements and old technology becoming obsolete. the circulation of
annual financial statements through CO/DYVD/USE be discontinued.”

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ok 2 .
I’r =
(Misar Ahrmod Alvi ACA}

Faisalabad Company Secretary
04" October, 2023



NOTES:

1. Share Transfer Books for Ordinary Shares of the Company will remain elosed from 21 to 28% Oeta-
ber, 2023 (both doys inclusive). Physical transfers / CDS Transoctions IDs, received in order ot Registered
Office of the Company or our Share Registrar, by the close of business on 20% October, 2023 will be treated
in time,

Z; Share Transfer Books for Preference Shares of the Company will remain closed from 21% to 28" Octo-
ber, 2023 (both days inclusive) for determining the entitlement of Preferred Dividend caolculoted at overoge
six manths KIBOR+200 bps p.a. Rs, LB2 per share. Physical transfers / CDS Transactions 1Ds, received in order
ot Registered Office of the Company or our Share Registrar, by the close of business on 20% October, 2023
will be treated in time.

3. A& sharehaolder entitled to attend ond vote at this meeting may oppoint another shareholder as
his/her proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The instrument appointing o Proxy and Power of Attorney
or other authority under which it is signed or notarially certified copy of the Power of Attorney must be
received at the Registered Office of the Company, duly stamped, signed and witnessed not later than 48
hours before the meeting. An instrument of Proxy applicable for meeting is attached herewith. However, Pref-
ergnce Shoreholders arg not entitled to attend the meeting, since Preference Shares carry no voting rights,

4. Sharehaolders wheose shares are deposited with Central Depasitory Systern (CDS) are reguested to
bring their Computerized Mational ldentity Cord (CMNIC) along with their Account Mumber in CDS for verifica-
tion. In cose of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ Resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen signa-
tures of the nominee shall be preduced (unless provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

5. Pursuant to Finance Act, 2022, the Company is ligble to withhold Income Tax @ 15 % from the Filers and
30 % from the Non-Filers under the provisions of Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Kindly
ensure your status from Active Tax Payer's List, ovailable ot FER's website, before disbursement of Dividend
by the Company. Individuals without CHIC(s) will be treated Mon-Filers, since their status cannet be verified
from FBR.

6. The members of the Company are required to submit Declaration for Zokot exemption in terms of
Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980, Moreover, the shareholders who have not yet submitted their Computerized
Mational Identity Cards to the Company are requested once again to send ottested copies thersof at their
earliest. Otherwise, their Dividend will be withheld for lack of complete information.

7. The provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 reguire the listed companies that any dividend
payable in cash shall enly be paid through electranic mode directly into the bonk account designated by the
entitled shareholders. Accordingly, the shareholders holding physical shares dre requested to provide the
Company's Shore Registrar at the oderess given herein dbove. electronic dividend mandate on E-Dividend
Form provided on website of the Company. In the case of shares held in CDC, the same information should be
provided to the CDS participants for updating ond forwarding to the Company. In cose of non-submission,
all future dividend payments moy be withheld.

8. Shareholders who have not collected their Dividend/Physical shares so far are odvised to contact our
Share Registrar to collect/enguire about their Unclaimed Dividend or Share, if any.

Governdnce m



. As per Section 72 of The Companies Act. 2017 every existing company shaoll reploce its physical
shores with book-entry form in a monner as may be specified ond from the date notified by The SECF, within
a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of the Companies Act, 2017 i.e. May 21, 2017, The
shareholders holding shores in physical form ore requested to please convert their shares in the book entry
form. For this purpose, the shareholders may open CDC Sub-account with any of the brokers or investors
account directly with the CDC to place their physical shares into scrip-less form., This will facilitate them in
rnany ways including sofe custody and sale of shares ot any time they want as the trading of physical shares
is not permitted as per existing Regulations of the Paokiston Stock Exchange Limited,

10, Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders residing in o city and holding at
least 10% of the total poid up share copital may demand the Company to provide the focility of video-link for
participating in the AGM. The demand for video-link facility shall be received by the Share Registrar at the
address given hereinabove ot least (7) days prior to the date of the meeting on the Standard Form available
on the Cormpany’s website: waw masoodtextile com

11 Pursuont to the provision of Section 223(8) of the Companies Act, 2017, the Companies are permitted to
circulate their annual financial statements. along with the Auditor's report, director review report ete. ("Annu-
al Report”) and the notice of Annual General Meeting ("Motice™) to its sharehelders by email. Shareholders of
the Company who wish to receive the Company’s Annual Report and Motice of Annual General Meeting by
E-mail are requested to provide the complete Electronic Communication Consent Form (avdilable at the
Company's Website) to the Company's Share Registror,

Staternent of Material Facts Under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017

This staternent set the motericl focts pertaining to the special business to be tronsocted ot the Annual
General Meeting of the company to be held on Saturday October 28, 2022 at 11:00 am,

Circulation of the Annual Audited Financial Statements to their members through QR enabled
code and weblink

The Securities and Exchonge Commission of Pokistan has allowed listed companies. through its
SRO Mo, 2B2(N20232 dated March 21, 2023 to circulate the Annual Audited Financial Statemants
to their members through OR enabled code and weblink instead of transmitting the Annual Audited
Finoncial Stotements through CO/DWYD/USB. The Company shall circulate Annual Audited Financial
Statements through email address in case it has been provided by the members to the Company,
and upon demand, supply hard copies of the Annual Audited Financial to the members free of cost.



chairmans
review report

Dear Shareholders

On behalf of Board of Directors, | am pleased to present the "Chairman Review Report” for the year
ended June 20, 2023, This review report is reguired under the provisions of section 192(4) of Companies
Act, 2017 on overall performance and effectiveness of the board in achieving the Company objectives.

Owerall economic indicators remained under pressurs during the year under review, This was mainly due
to continued political uncertainty, low foreign reserves, supply chain disruptions and rising inflation. Due
to the effects of floods, rupee devaoluation and revision in energy prices, inflation was recorded ot an
ali-tirme high level. Domeastic prices remained under pressure dus to supply shortages of essential iterms
and restrictions on imparts.

Despite unexpected volotility and uncertointy, the econamy hos shown strong resilience, over the years,
Furthermore, it is essentiol to sustain the reform mornentum and focus on policies for securing stability
ond promoting sustoinable growth. It is projected that the profitakility in the next year will be offected
due to an increase in prices of basic raw materials, utilities, wages, high finance costs and devaluation of
the Pak Rupee.

Mevertheless, the managerment of the Company is determined to avail full benafits of any opportunities
by continued focus eon innovation, gquality improvernent, preductivity and cost optimization, Boord
performance and effectiveness. Despite challenging business environment, your Company manoged to
achigve highest ever sales and profit after tox,

| extend my deepest gratitude to our valuable sharehelders for their unwavering trust and confidence in
our leagdership team. Mareover, none of this would be possible without the enduring support of directors,
and hard work of our management and employees,

W.

FAISALABAD
CHAIRMAM

Odth October, 2023

Governance
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directors
reporttothe members

We hove pleasure to present the Annual Report contoining the Audited Finonciol Staterments for the
vear ended June 20, 2022 olong with other required information prescribed under the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations. 2018 and Companies Act, 2017,

Market Overview

economic outlook

The walue of textile and garment exports from Pakiston decreased by 15 per cent in fiscal year 2022-23.
Dwring this perod, Pokiston eomed 516,501 billion from textile ond opporel exports, compared o $19.329
billion in 2021-22,

Pakistan's textile and garment exports hod been experiencing numerous challenges during the fiscal year
2023, The global economic slowdown has adversely affected textile exports for major supplier countries,
including Pakistan, Additionally, energy shortages, import restrictions, high costs and pelitical unrest within
the country has also disrupted economic activities.

Inflation is ot the top of textile players’ minds all over the world, mare sain Pakiston whera inflation is mary
times higher than in all textile-exporting econamies. They foresee inflation undercutting consumer demand
in economies that are maojor buyers of textiles ond pushing shoppers to curtail foshion spending or trade
down for less expensive products. The lumpy increase in electricity and gos tariffs ond in Petrol. Oil &
Lubricants prices are exerting a strong pressure on the price leval,

Despite many challenges faced by Pakiston's economy on external and domestic fronts. during fiscal year
2023, policies to contain current account deficit remained effective as it significantly reduced in this fiscol
year as compared to same period last year.

company’s performance

The Company's revenue incregsed by 11.01 % from Rs. 54.147 billion to Rs, 60.106 billion for the year ended
30 June 2023. Due to increase in revenue, gross profit for the year also increased to Rs. B.088 billion from
Rs. 6542 billion last year. Company recorded profit before tax for the yeor ended 2023 amounting to Rs.
3.491 billion as compared to Rs. 3.011 billion for the lost financial year, Profit after tax increased from Rs.
2.276 billion to Rs. 2651 billlen during financial year 2023. Earnings per share of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2023 increased to Rs 38.54 as compared to Hs, 33.24 from the last year,

The comparative financial results of the Company are reproduced hereunder:
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financial highlights

Description

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution cost

Administartion expenses

Other expenses

Other income

Finance cost

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Earnings per share - basic (rupees)

Earnings per share - diluted (rupees)

Paorticulors

Sales

Gross profit

Profit from oporations
Met Proft

70,000

80,000

=0,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

60,106

8.088 gsap

Sales Gross profit

B For the Year Ended 30 Jun 2023

2023 2022

(Rupees in Thousand)

60,105,873 54,146,811
(52.017.778) (47,605,201)
8,088,095 6,541,610
(3,815,010) (3,349,959)
(1,234,004) (997,696)
(191,037) (115,099)
3.841425 2,405,460
(3,198.,821) (1.473,334)
3.490,648 3,010,982
(839.,459) (734,942)
2,651188 2,276,040
38.54 33.24
34.72 30.22

2022 2 2022

PKR in Million
60106 54147
8.088 6.542
B.689 4484
2851 2276

6,683
e 2651 2276
I

Profit from ocperations Met Profit

u For the Year Ended 30 Jun 2022



Horizontal Analysis

2023vs 2022vs

Particulars sgas spa1
Sales 11% A6%
Gross Profit DA%, 23%
Cperating Profit A9%, H3%
Profit before toxation 16% 190%
MNet Profit 16% 255%
EBITDA A0% B2%

0% S0% 100% 150% 200% 200% 300%

1%
Salee - 45%
Gross Prafit ggé
e AS%, _
Clparoatie :._.I'- it 935

Profit before taxation | —— 50
het Profit —16% 255,

A%
EBTDA s

B2023 vs 2022 m2022 vs 2021

Vertical Analysis
Particulars 2023 2022
Gross Profit 13% 12%
Profit from operations % 8%
Profit before tax 6% B%
Profit afte tax A% 4%
EBITDA 13% 10%
14% 13% 13% 9%
17% 11% 0%
10% o
o
% 5%
Bl A% 4%
%
%
0%
2023 2022

W Gross Profit @ Profit from operations Profit before tax Profit afie tax = EBITOA
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future outlook

The economy is still on the edge of stabilizing and hurdles are still prevailing. The government is trying to
curtail the inflotion during the upcoming fiscol yeor 2023-24. The country is also currently focing the
toughest times to honor its foreign obligations and deal with depleting foreign exchange reserves.

With regards to the Compaony’s operations. with the devoluation of the Pak Rupee. High-interest rates,
increased volatility in the local and international cotton prices, ond energy crisis, the cost of doing business
may climb and resultantly the Company might face difficulty in passing on these costs to our customars.
The manogement is closely monitoring these potential impocts to hedge possible uncertointies by
acquiring on efficient mix of row materials, maximum copacity utilization, and cost rotionaolization, to
continue business sustainokility. Economic Challenges ond globaol londscape persist, but the Company
remains committed to growth ond sustoinability.

For FY2024, the government is toking various measures for domestic resource mebilization ond has
unveilad a comprehensive strategy for every sector of the economy in an affort to revive economic growth
and rmove towards d higher inclusive and sustainable growth trajectory.

—

-

e
-
-
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key operating and financial data

The key operating and financial data for last six years is given in this report.

composition of the
board

In line with the reguirements of the Code of Corporote Governonce, the company
encourages representation of independent and non-executive directors, as well as
gender diversity on its Board.

The composition of the Board is as follows:

06 Ol

Male Female

board of directors meetings

Six meetings of the Beoard of Directors were held during the financial year, with the
fallowing attendance:

= Desinaton 5o et
= Mr. Naseer Ahmad Shah Chairman 5
2= Mr. Shahid Mazir Ahmad Chief Executive Officer 3
3- Mr. Shabir Ahmad Abid Independent Director S
4- Mr. Shahid lgbal Independent Director 5
S~ Mr. Shoaib Ahmad Khan Director 4
(Nominee- NIT)
G- Ms Chen Yan Director 4
(Nominee- Shanghai
Challenge Tex.Co.Ltd.)
= Mr.Shibin Yang Director 3
(Nominee- Shanghai
Challenge Tex.Co.Ltd.)



audit committee meetings

Five meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the financial yedr, with the following attendance:

Name of No. of Meetings
Sr# Members Designation Attended
1- Mr. Shabir Ahmad Abid Chairman 5
2- Mr. Naseer Ahmad Shah Member 5
3= Mr. Shahid Igbal Member 5

human resource &
remuneration committee

One meeting of the Humon Rescurce & Remuneration Committee wos held during the financiol year, with
the following attendance:

Name of : : No. of Meetings
2R Members pessmaven Attended
1- Mr. Shahid Igbal Chairman 1
= Mr. Shahid Nazir Ahmad Member 1
3- Mr. Shabir Ahmad Abid Member 1

risk management committee

One meeting of the Risk Monogement Committee was held during the finoncial year, with the fellowing
ottendonce:

Name of No. of Meetings
Sr.# Marbars Designation Attended
1- Mr. Shahid Nazir Ahmad Chairman 1
2- Mr. Naseer Ahmad Shah Member 1
3- Mr. Shahid Igbal Member 1

Governance m



nomination committee

One meeting of the Risk Maonogement Committee was held during the finonciol year, with the following

attendance:;

Name of
Members

Mr. Naseer Ahmad Shah

Mr. Shabir Ahmad Abid
Mr. Shahid Igbal

The Board is responsible for making

No. of Meetings
Attended

Designation

Chairman
Member
Member

isions with respect to important management matters, including

the execution of important business activities and other motters as prescribed by low. These decisions are

made after deliberating such matter a

rding to the established criteria, assessing risks and giving such

matters due consideration. The Board is also responsible for supervising and monitoring the conduct of

duties,

director’'s
remuneration

The Boora of Directors hos devised the policy
for the determinotion of remuneration
Following are its solient features,

The Compony will not pay ony remuneration to
ite: Mon-Executive Directors except os meeting
fee for attending the Boord and Its committes
meetings.

The remuneration of directors and meeting fee
shall be determined and approved by the
Boord of Directors. Remuneration packoge is
designed to ottract suitable condidate and
talent on the Board,

A Directer |s provided or relmbursed for al
travelling, boarding lodging ond  other
expenzes  incurred by him for ottending

meetings of the Board and its committees:

adequacy of
internal & financial
controls

The Booard of Directors hos established an effective
systarm of Internal ond Financial Controlsthat ensure:

= Fffective aond efficient conduct of operotions

= Sofeguarding compony assets

= Compliance with applicable Laws and Regulations
= Peoliable Finoncial Reporting

Internal audit function of the Compdny regularly
appraisgés and monitors the Implementation of
Stondard Operating Procedures and respective
finoncial contrals

Internal audit reports are presented Lo the Audit
Committee, a5 per internal audit plan. Accordingly,
tha Audit Committee reviews the effectivenass of the
intarnal contral framework and financial statements
in its meetings.

=



external auditors

The present Auditors M/s Riaz Ahmad & Company Chartered Accountants retired and offered themselvas
for re-appointrment. They have confirmed achieving satisfactory QCR rating from Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) and complionce with the Guidelines on the Code of Ethics of International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) as aodopted by ICAP. The Boord of Directors has recommended their
re-appointment as ouditors of the company for the year ending June 30, 2024, at a fee to be mutually
agreed.

health, safety,
environment
anadcsr

Employees Health & Sofety and Erwironmental
protection are our core values and the Company
regularly tokes initiatives towards the improvement
of environment and well-being of society. We carry
oul regular health and sofely awareness programs.
The Company has also  provided firefighting
equipment and vehicles at all of its manufacturing
facilities. A dedicated clinic/dispensary is managed
by the quaolified teom where 24/7 emergency
services are provided. We also ensure the
compliance of our production focility with all the
environmental standords

CSR is strategic, building long term relationships
with neighboring communities ond stakeholders.
Relaticnships that are mutually beneficial enhance
corporale  reputation  ond  respect for  the
Company's business and products. and provide a
sustainable competitive advantage.

acknowledgement

The Company remains groteful to its shoreholders. employees, customers, suppliers, bankers and other
stakeholders for their trust in the Company and supporting role in the growth and prosperity of the

Company.
P ﬁ?/
- ¥

A CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

04th October, 2023
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statement of
compliance with

listed companies

(code of corporate governance) regulations 2019

Name of Company Mascod Textile Mills Limited

Year Ending 30" June, 2023

The company hos complied with the Requirernents of the Regulations in the following manner:

L The totol number of directors are Seven (7) os per the following;

a, Six {6} Maole
b. One (1) Fermale

2. The composition of board is as follows:

1y Mr. Shobir Ahmod Abid Independent Director
2) Mr. Shahid lgbal Independent Director
3) Mr. Naseer Ahmaod Shah Mon-executive Director
4) Mr. Shibin Yang Mon-executive Director
5) Mr. Shoaib Ahmad Khan Non-executive Director
B) Mr. Shahid Maozir Ahmod Executive Diroctor

7} Ms. Chen Yan Female Director

3. The directors hove confirmed that none of them is serving as o director on more than Seven listed companies,
|r1c:l_.~dir1g Lhis companiy:

& The company hos prepored a Code of Conduct and hos ersured thot oppropriate steps hove been taken o
disgaminate it throughoul the compary along with iLs supporting palicies and procedures,

5 The baard has developad o vision/mission statement, ovarall corporate strategy and significont policies of the
comporty. The Boord hos ensured that complete record of particulars of significant policies along with their dote
of approval or updating is maintaired by the Compony

B. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant maotters hove been taken by
board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations,

7. The meetings of the boaord were presided over by the Chairman and. in his absence. by o director elected by
the board for this purpose. The boord has complied with the reguirements of Act and the Regulations with
respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutss of meeting of board

. The boord hove o formal policy and tronsporent procedurss for remuneration of directors in accordancs with
the Act and these Regulations



9. Following six Board members hove already completed Directors’ Training

Prograrm:

- Mr. Shabir Ahereod Al

Mr. Shohid lgbol

Mr. Moseer Ahrmod Shoh

Mr. Shikin Yong
Ms. Chen Yan

Mr. Shoaln Aharmd Ehan

Moreover one Boord member, Mr. Shahid Mazir Ahmad is exempted from Directors' Training Program complying
with the criterio of minimum of 14 yeors of education ond 15 yeors of experience on the Boords of listed

COMmponies.

The Board has arronged Directors' Training Pregrom for one Female Executive ond ane Head of Departrment

during the yeor nomed as

© M Clasim Mehmood
- Ms. Sidra tul Muntaha

(Deputy General Manager Finonce)
(Femole Executive)

10, The board hos opproved appointment of Chief Financiol Offcer, Company Secretary and Heod of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complisd with relevant

requirements of the Regulations.

11, Chief Finonciol Officer ond Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the finoncial stotements before approval of

the board

12 The board hos formed commiltses comprising of members given below;

o) Audit Committes

i} Mr. Shobir Ahrod Abid
i Mr. Moseer Ahmod Shah

i) Mr, Shahid lgbal

) HR ond Remuneration Committes

it Mr. Shaohid Igkal

iy Mr. Shabic Mazir Abmod
i) Mr Shiaksir Ahrmod Abid

) Momination Committes
it Mr. Moseer Ahmod Shah
i} Mr, Shobir Ahrnod Abid

i} Mr. Shohid lgkal

d) Risk Managerment Committes
i} Mr. Shohid Mazir Abmod
iy M Moseer Ahrmod Shah

i) Mr, Shahid igbal

(Choirmnan)
(Memibxer)
(Memiber

{Chairrman)
[Member)
(Memier)

{Chairmon)
(Member)
(Member)

(Chairman)
{Mamiber)
(Member)

13. The terms of reference of the aforesoid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the

committes for compelionce.

Governance



14 The frequency of rmeaetings of the committes wers os per following:
a) Audit Committas:
Five meetings of Audit Cormnmittee were held during the financial yeor ended June 30, 2023
b) HR ond Remuneration Committee:

One meeting of HR and Remunaration Committes was held during the finoncial yeor ended June 230, 2023

¢} Mominotion Committee:
One meeting of Nomination Committee was held during the finoncial year ended June 30, 2023,
d) Risk Manogement Committes

Oine meeting of Risk Managerment Cammittes was held during the financiol year ended June 30, 2023,

15 The boord has set up on effective internal oudit function which s considered suitably qualified ond experienced
for the purpose and are corversant with the palicies and procedures of the comparny

15, The stotutory cuditors of the compary have confirmed that they have been given o satisfactory rating under
the Cunlity Contrel Review program of the Institute of Chortered Accountants of Pakiston and registared with
Audit Cversight Board of Pokistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation
of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of ethice os adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan ond that they ond the partners of the firm invelved in the oudit ore not o close relative (spouse, parent,
dependent and non-dependent children) of the chisf executive officer, chief finonce officer, heod of internal audit,
compary secretary or director of the company;

17, The stotutory auditars or the persons ossociated with them hove not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordonce with the Act. these regulations or any other requlotory requirernant and the ouditars howve
confirmed thot they hove cbserved IFAC guidelines in this regord,

18, We confirm that oll other reguirements of the Regulotions 3, B, 7, 8. 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the regulations have
been complied with, except for the Independent directors in which froction is not rounded up as one becouse the

froction (0.33) was less thon 0.5,
4\"7 W

e e

od4" October, 20283 Chief Executive Officar Chairrrcn



INdependent auditors
review report on

statement of compliance
with listed companies

(code of corporate governance) regulations 2019

To the members of Masood Textile Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Staternent of Compliance with the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by
the Board of Directors of Masood Textile Mills Limited (the Company) for the year
ended 30 June 2023 in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 36 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors
of the Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance
reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations
and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements
of the Regulations. A review is lirited primarily to inquines of the Company’s personnel
and review of various docurments prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an
understanding of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the
audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider
whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and
controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.
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The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors
for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required
and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of
the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe
that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's
compliance, In all material respects, with the requirements contained In the
Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2023.

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Faisalabad

Date: (04 OCTOBER, 2023
UDIN: CR2023101587EdUZRTov



Al-Hilal

— Shariah Advisors —
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The purpose of this report is to provide an opinion on the Shariah Compliance of the Secured Privately Placed Sukuk of
PER 2,500 million {Sukuk) Bsued by Masaod Textile Mills Limited (Company),

It is the core responsibility of Masood Textile Mills Limited {Company) to Manage the Sukuk in such a manner which is
in compliance with the Shariah principles as laid out in the Shariah guidelines. In the capacity of the Shanah Advisar,
our respenzibility lies in providing Shariah guidelines and ensuring compliance with the same by review of activities of
thie Sukuk, We express our opinion based on the review of the Information, provided by the Issuer, to an extent where
compliance with the Shariah guidelines can be objectively verified.

Keeping in view the abave; we certify that:

We have reviewed all the transactions, documents, procedures adopted by the issuer as well as the operational
actlvities of the Sukuk which included the review of all transactions and source of earning. We have found them to be
In compliance with the Shariah Guidelines,

0On the basis of information provided by the company, all operations and affairs have been carried out in accordance
with the rules and orinciples of Shariah for the sukuk vear ended June 2023, The Sukuk is In compliance with the
provided Shariah guidelines and there is po need to pravide for any charity to punify the income. Therefore, It s
reselved those imvestrments in Secured Privately Placed Sukuk of PER 2.500 milllon issued by Masood Textile Mills
Limited is in accordance with Shariah orinciples as per the Shariah guidelines orovided by the Shariah supervisory
council.

May Allah (SWT) bless us and forgive our mistakes and accept our sincere efforts in accomplishment of cherished tasks
and keep us away from sinful acts.

For and an behalf of Shariah Supervisory Councll of Al-Hilal Shariah Advisors [Pyt Limited

i Irshad Ahmad Aijaz
hMember Shariah Council

Faraz You Bagdukda, CFA
Chief Executive

Al-Hilal SEhariah Advisors (Pvt) Limitad
Sufte @07, 8™ Flops Horizon Towers, Com 276, Ehayvaban o Sasdi,
Rinck 0k Clifman, Karmcki

Vi (HEE2T -SSR0LUAT-3F. W wiew 0N L0 S0
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statement of compliance
with the sukuk (privately placed)

regulations 2017 and shariah
governance regulations 2018

This statement is being presented to comply with the reguirements under "Sukuk (Privately Placed) Regulations,
2017" (the Regulations) ond Shariah Governonce Regulations, 2018 issued by the Securities ond Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP). This Statement of Compliance is for the year ended 30 June 2023,

Masood Textile Miis Limited entered inte an arrangsment for issue of Sukuk amounting to Rs, 2,500 Millior
inclusive of Green Shoe Option of PKR 1,000 Milion, on December 09, 2013 for a period of 5 years including o
groce penod of 18 months, We state thot the company is in complionce with the sukuk Feotures ond Shaorioh
Feguiremerts in occordonce with the Regulations

We specifically confirm that:

The Compony hos established policies and procedures for oll Sukuk reloted transactions 1o camply with Sukuk
Features ond Sharich Reguirements

Ihe Company hos imgplemented ond maintained such intermal control and risk manogement systems that are
necessary to mitigate the risk of non complionces of the Sukuk Features and Shaoriah Requirernents, whether
due to froud or error,

The Cormpany has a process to ensure thot the manogement ond where appropriate the Boord of Directors,
arnd personnel responsible to ensure the Compary's complionce with the Sukuk Feoture and Shariah
Reqgurements are properly traned and systems are properly updoted,

e Sukuk Feature ond Sharich Reguirermeants in occordance with izsue of the Regulgtions compnses of the
following:

a  Reaquirements of Shorah Structure ond Transoction Docurnents to issuance of Sukuk

Trust Deed

Mushorka Agreerments

Poayment Agreaments

Purchose Undertaking

Asset Purchose Agreement
Investment Agency Agreement
Collection arrangement Agreement
Security Documents

® & & & @

b, Guideling of the relevant Sharioh Standords, issued by the Accounting and Auditing Crganization of
the lslomic Financigl Instifutions, as netified by the SECE;

. Requirements of the relevant Isiomic Finoncial Accounting Stondord as notified by the SECE: and

d. Other complionce specified in the Regulotions as issued by the SECP,; and

g Poymerts were made on time and there was no delay

lhe aobove Statermment hos been duly endorsed by the Board of Directors of the Company

ot W

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CFRICER DIRECTOR



INdependent auditors
assurance report on
statement of compliance

with the sukuk (privately placed)
regulations 2017 and
shariah governance
regulations 2018

To the Board of Directors of Masood Textile Mills Limited

On the Statement of Compliance with Privately Placed Sukuk Features
and Shariah Requirements

Introduction

We were engoged by the Board of Directors {(the Board) of Masood lextile Mils Limited (the Company) to express an
opinicn on the anmexed Stotement of Complionce (Stotement) prepared by the rmanagement for the year ended
30 June 2023, with Sukuk (Privately Placed) Regulotions, 2017 (the Reguiations), Sharich Governance Regulations, 2018
and Sharioh Opinion (Fatwa) as issued by the Sharioh Advisor and to the extent opplicable, the guidelines of Shariah
Stondards issued by Accounting and Auditing L’Jrgﬂnlzuhun for Islamic Financial Institutions  (AAOIFD, in all material
rospocts.

Applicable Criteria

Ihe critena against which the subject matter informaticn {the staterment) is assessed comprises of the provisions of the
Regulations and Sharioh Opinion (Fabtwa) as issued by the Shariah Advisor.
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Company's Responsibilities for Shariah Compliance

e Board and management of the Company are responsible for the prepargtion of the annexed Stotement and to
ensure that it is free from material misstoternent. It is the responsibility of the Company's Boord and management to
onsure thot all Sukuk related financial grrangements, contracts and transactions are in substance and in their legal
formn. in complionce with the Sukuk Features and Sharioh Requirements as spedified above. The Cormpany's Boord and
management are also responsible for prevention and detection of froud and for identifying and ensuring that the
Company complies with lows and regulations applicable to its Sukuk related activities and also for designing, implemen-
tation and maintenance of approprate mtemal control procedures with respect to such comphance and mantenance
of relevant records and such risk ranagament system as the management determines is necessary to mitigate the
risk of non-compliance of Sukuk Features and Sharioh reguirements whether due to froud or error. They are aiso
responsible for ensuring thot personnel involved with the compliance with the Sukuk Features and Shariah Requirements
are properly troined and systems are properly updated.

Our Independence and Quality Control

We are independent of the Company in occordance with the Imternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants as odopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pokiston (the Code) and
we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilitios in occordance with the Code. The firm applies International Standard on
Cuality Control (1500C) 1 *Cuality Controf for Hrms That Perform Audits and Reviews of Histoncal Financial Information, and

Other Assurance and Related Services Engogements® and occordingly maintains o comprehensive system of quality
control including documented policies and procedures regarding cornplance with ethical requirements. professional
stondards and applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Our Responsibilities

Our responsibility is to exomine the annexked Staterment prepared by management and to report thereon in the form of
independent assurance conciusion based on the evidence obtained. We conducted our engagement in accordance with
International Standards on Assurance Engogements (ISAE) 3000, “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or
Reviews of Historical Financial Information®, issued by the International Auditing ond Assurance Standards Board of the
International Federation of Accountants. This Standard requires that we plon and perform the engagement to obtain
regsonable assurance reganding the subject matter Le. about whether the annexed Stotement presents fairly the status
of compance with Sukuk Features and Sharioh Reguirements as required under the Regulation and Shariah Opinion
(Fotwa) issued by Shariah Advisor and to the extent applicable, the guidelines of Sharnah Standards issued by AADIF,
i all material respects.

Ihe procedures selected depend on our professional judgement including the assessment of the risk of the Company’s
non-compliance with the Sukuk Features and Shariah Reguirements, whether due to froud or error, In making those risk
assessments, we hove considered internal control relevant to ensure complionce with Sukuk Features and Shariah
Requirements, in order to design assuronce procedures that are approprniate in the crcumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing a conclusion as to the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over ensuring compliance
with Sukuk Features and Shariah Requirements.

A systemn of intermal control, because of its nature, may not prevent or detect all instances of non-complionce with Sukuk
Features and Sharioh Reguirements, and consequently cannot provide absolute assurance that the objective of
comphiance with Sukuk Features and Shariah Regquirement will be met.



The procedures performed included;

» Evaluation of the syslems, protedures and procices in ploce wilh respecl to compliance of Sukuk reloled ransactions agoanst
Lhe Fealuwres and Sharoh Requiraments;

= Venficabon thal payrments were made on leme and Lhere was io deloy;

s Tesl for a sample of ransocbons Lo belp ensure thal these are cormied oul in occordonce wikh Uhe loed down procedures and
prochices; and

s Rewvew of the Slaterment bosed onour procedures performed ond concusion reached.

Conclusion

Our conclusion has been formed on the basis of, and is subject to, the matters outlined in the report. We believe
that the evidence we have obtained is suthcient ond opproprate to provide a basis of our conclusion.

In our opinion, the annexed Statement prepared by management, for the year ended 30 June 2023, presents
fairly the stotus of compliance with Sukuk Features and Sharioh Reguirements os required under the Hegulaticn
and Shariah Opinion (Fatwa) issued by Shanoh Adwvisor, and to the extent applicable, the guidelines of Shariah
Standards issued by AADIF, in all material respects.

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Faisalabad

Date: 04 October 2023
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KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Particulars

Profitability Ratios
Gross Profit Margin
EBITDA Margin to Sales
Met Profit/(Loss) Margin
Returm an Eguity
Return on Fixed Assets
Return an Total Assets

Liguidity Ratios
Current Ratio Times
Cick Ratio Times

8% o 5% &% R @t

Investment / Market Ratios
Earnings/(Loss) Per Share - Basic  Rs.
Earnings/(Loss) Per Share - Diluted Rs.
Market Price Per Share ot year end  Rs.
Breakup / Intrinsic Value Per Share  Rs,
Capital Structure

Indebtness Ratio limes
Leverage Ratio Times
Interest Cover Times
Activity / Turnover Ratios

Total Assets Turnover Times
Fixed Assets Turnover Times

2023

1348
1289
441
1548
17.28
480

117
068

3854

3472

4557
es0.97

319
145
244

109
392

2022

12.08
10,32
420
1599
1526
470

116
0.61

3324
3022
4377
19588

428
177
3.78

11
287

2021

1431
832
173
=1 =10
471
159

114
0.56

906
824
0558
15684

BEl
=10
270

092
273

2020 2019
4786 o9
-3.48 1104
-14 37 389
-4888 U168
-2027 1184
-1114 3.59
118 124
064 077

(6175) 1924
(56890) 1770
BO0OD 5500
12590 18572

-2400 537
=72 L7B
-0.58 314
Q77 08
=11 206

2018

1249
838
36l
1085
114
345

134
088

1611
1518
8301

14851

625
17s
323

08B
308



LAST SIXYEARS STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Particulars

Rupees in Thousand
Assets
Mon-Current Assets
Property, plant ard equiprmsnt 15343787 13,2897 202 135892405 13612031 NIE2527 10,028,237
Right-of-use assets S8B05 1268228 Pod]103 IF0500 . =
Liar 2] L mweshmwant = = = - 4.:"5.':'.:"5 =
Lorg term adhvances 17174 13,744 rA89 8060 BEQ LB
Lorg term security deposits Fa560 1056801 97 8681 = (== 75l A7 10
Total non-current assets 154595068 14,246,145 13898864 14,038,371 11,714,774 10077261
Current Assets
Storas, S ports and [oosg 1o0s 3936547 2 B70433 2,244,551 Z247 G4 LFE0lr4 1372156
Stock in brods 12703258 13251622 1283501 Bl125 166 7746252 58108V
Trode debts 18728515 12424837 7435280 7. 7B3EE] 10,708,309 2,276,084
Loons ord advonces 744733 TEZ2884 B34 462 537 886 352,144 SH0TFR
Ircarne fam 10ELElS LOOZ1E7 283924 e
Shart term deposits and pregaymeants o453 a0y 226 054 138727 L1704 939,770
Lither recenoklos 2252338 2303378 A1EE00F LE34.186 A1713E 458704
Short tarm investmeants 8E30 =T = 106,771 203218 100,000 -
Cash ond ank bolonces 1012851 7oE885 530,931 1173014 32049632 B20.380
Total current assets 29,746 144 34206752 26508541 22957738 259,677 22143737
Total Assets 55,241,210 48452837 40407405 368371089 37134.451 32.220.998
Equity and Liakilities
Eqyuity
Issued, subscriced and poid up copital 950,000 950,000 SHE GRS 886 656 9HE BES BEEEEE
Copital reservas TO77 ESL 5850885 5450285 3,850,885 2403567 2403567
Revenue reseryes 21587812 B5E6089 AAST T30 3872814 8107508 5.84584]
Total Equity 17215470 13498974 10805 261 BHI0IES ILA%7 732 10,335,874
Mon current labilities
Larey tarm finardng 2356082 4,006,085 2,007 1L 7254526 4,299 a4 A 650,568
Leose linhikties 438 44 718 94777 210,712 #1701 EEIE
Deferred liobiitics 1722214 13395252 LOBY 98 HEd 5354 70258 724,353
Total Mon current liabilithes 4,085,719 5448 035 5,190,314 84240 558 5,001,441 S.3BL73S
Current liobilities
Trode ared othar poyabks ks, 097 BB60.234 4zL8l42 2, 4E0, 3449 4889182 2B feEE4
Unclaimed dividerdd 2944 10,900 L o262 33213 o213
Unpaid dividend - 47682
Acerued mork up 7877Es 282858 10164 494 TR 257 G2d 191,768
Shart term borrovanos EOG0Y B35 I/ BELETS 15,011,000 5835860 14280366 LEEERR
Current poction ol non-curent linbities Lal4.eya 2061754 2733252 Gaz473 1662188 1452563
Prowisian for taxaticn 951 134 g egy H90.364 J58 629 415,698 151,531
Total current liabilities 23.935.021 29509928 23,3810 19757352 20545271 16,503,387
Total equity and labilities 55,241,210 48452637 40407405 36827108 37134451 32220898
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HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS ON
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2022 vs 2021 vs 2020 vg 2019 vg 2018 vz

Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Aszsets

Nen=Current Assets

Property, plant and eguipment 105 3n 0% 2% 11% 20%
Right-of-use ossets -55% -37% -36% 1005 0% 0%
Long term investrernt (% s i) 100% 1000 0%
Long term cdvances 25% Bd% T4 1121% -B4% -78%
Long term security deposits -28% 8% -1% 31% E0% -1%
Total non-current assets 9% 2% -1% =20% 16% =0%
Current Assets

Stores, spore parts and laose taols 3% ~B% T ~B% 13% %
Stock in trade ~&% 17% 3a% 5% 33% -16%
[rade debts 35% 57 % A% =% 15% B65%
Loans and advornces ~5% £3% 18% 49% 5% T
Incorme Ltox 5% 13% -5% 100% 0% 0%
Short term deposits and prepoyments 7% 7% B2% -88% 25% 3e%
Other recenables 12% -B% e -42% -10% 3%
Short term investrnents 14% -93% -7 % 103% 1007 0%
Ceish and bonk bolances A3% 34% -55% 208% 39% %
Total current assets 16% 28% 15% -10% 15% 20%
Total Assets 14% =20% 2% 0% 15% 20%
'Equiw and Liabilities

Equity

Issued, subscribed ond poid o capital 0% -A4% i) 0% 0% 0%
Copital reserves 19% b 8% G 0% 0%
Revenue reserves 30% 48% 15% -52% 17% 17%
Total Equity 8% A% 24% -23% 1% 1%
Men current liabilities

Long term financing -41% -20% =3% £59% -B% -9%
Lease akilities -7 4% 3% -55% B871% ZlEs A%
Deferrad liabilites 23% 28% 13% 25% 7 8%
Total Non current liabilities -7k -17% =% BE% -o% -B%
Current labilities

Trade and other payables 12% =1 104% -38% A5% 8%
Unclaimed dividend ~18% % -g83% D65 207% A%
Urnoaid divicara 0% -10C°: 100% 0% 0% 0%
Arcrusd mark up 253% 39% =59 3% 34% 1%
Short terrm borrowings 16% 19% -5% 1i% 19% 34%
Current portion of non-current liobilities 7% 25% 33% -B0% 1% [14%
Provision for toxation 205% 88% 6% -11% 7% 20%
Total current liabilities 15% =S 1B% -il% 24l % 0%
Total equity and liabilities 14% 20% B2k 0% 155 20%




VERTICAL ANALYSIS ON
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Particulars

Assets

Mon-Current Assets

Property. plont and equiprmsnt 28% % 3% 3% 30% 3%
Right-of-use cssets 05 0% 1% 1% 0% 0%
Lorg term investrment 0% 0% 0% % 1% 0%
Long term advances 0% 0% 0% O% 0% 0%
Lorg term security depasits 0% 0% 0% O 0% 0%
Total non-current ossets ZB% ~a% 34% 38% 3% 3%
Current Assets

Stores, spare parts and loose tools 7% E% &% &% % S%
Stock in trode =3% 27% 28% 27% 21% 1B8%
Trade debts 30% 26% 1B8% 2% 29% 28%
Loans and advances 1% 2% % 1% 1% 1%
Income tax 2% ~% ~% 3% 0% 0%
Short term deposits and prepayments 1% 1% 1% 0% 3% 3%
Cther recaivablas Bk S 8% =% a9% S
Shart term investments (054 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%
Coash ond bonk bolonces 2% 1% 1% 3% 1% 2%
Total current assets e il BE% B2% E5% E3%
Total Assets 1003% 100% 100% 100% 1005 100%
Equit'f and Liabilities

Equity

lzsued, subscribed and poid up copilod 2% 2% 2% 3% 3% 3%
Copital reserves 13% 1=2% 1% 1% B Fa
Revenue reserves L% 14% 11% 1% 0% 2%
Total Equity 31% ~HE% 7% PA% 3% %
Mon current liobilities

Long term financing A% % 2% 20% 12% 14%
Leosa lobilities % 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%
Deferred lakilties 3% 3% =% 3% 2% 2%
Total Hon current liabilities 7% 1% 15% 23% 14% 17%
Current liabilities

lmode and other poyables 7% 8% 7% T 10% g%
Linclaimed dividend 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Uinpaoid dividend 0% 0% O% o 0% 0%
Accrued mark up 1% 0% 0% 1% 1% 1%
Short term borrowings 37% 3T 37% 43% 3B% 3TH
Current portion of non-current liabilties 3% A% T =% A% EA
Provision for toxotion % 2% 1% 1% 1% 1%
Total current liabilities Bi% B1% S8% S3% S5% Sl%
Teotal equity and liobilities 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
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LAST SIXYEARS
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Particulars i r 2018

Rupees in Thousand

Soles BOIOS873 S4la6s8ll 37088358 ZEEGEG4z 3421378 30842158
Grass Profit 8,088.085 6,541 610 5,206,210 13685752 37893847  3.851304
Cperating expenses - Met of other income 1386626 22057294 286,901 3418118 842,629 1&50,330
Profit / (Loss) from operations 6,689,469 4484316 2,319,993 (2.052.364) 2951218 2200974
Firnance cast 218E.82] 1472234 1eB1812 LESSCEE L2032 E2E,395
Prafit / (Loss) before taxation 3490648 3,010,982 1,038,187 (3,751850) 1748106 1304579
Taxation B32.453 734,942 337652 3BEBZS AlS BOE 181,531
Profit / (Loss) for the year T g2holiBd  2a76.040 B40,505 (a120273) L5ae.408 FIEET:]

Horizontal Analysis

2023vs 2022vs 202lvs 2020 vs 2019 vs 2018 vs

Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2018 20l 2017
Sales % 45% 28% -168% % 32%
Gross Profit 245% 23% 2Ba% -64% =1% 145
Operoting expenses - Net of other income -32% -31% -133 306% -A5%, -G%
Profit / (Loss) from operations 48% 23% 213% -1705 34% 35%
Finance cost 117% 15% 25% Al% 34% A%
Profit / (Loss) before toxotion 16% 180% 128% -315% 34% 3%
Teration 145 B55% 8% -11% 117% 20%
Profit / (Loss) for the year 16% 255% 116% -409% 20% 25%

Vertical Analysis

Particulars 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Salas 1007 100% 1005 1005 10Cr, 100%
Gross Profit 13.46% 12.08% 14.31% 4.76% 11.09% 12.49%
Cperating expensas - Net of ather income  233% 380% B.05% 1L.92% 2 46% 2.35%
Profit/{Loss) from operations 11.13% 8.28% 6.26% -T.16% 8.63% T14%
Fimonce cost 532% 27 2% 3.46% 583% 2I52% =.81%
Profit/{Loss) before taxation 5.81% 5.56% 2.80% -13.09% 5.11% 4.23%
Taxation 140% 1.36% 1.07% == 122% 062%
Profitl{Loss] for the year 4.41% 4.20% 1.73% -14.37% 3.89% 3.61%




LAST SIX YEARS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Particulars

Fupees in Thousand

Cash flows from oparating octivities 497 943 (37.708) {165.817) (526.685) [F=200  (l2ess06)
Cash flows from investing octivities (LI05479)F (12538020 (B19.030) (8827330 [E0603) (2345201
Cash flows from finarcing octivities 23 602 1479472 LS TES 3I2196a 2153802 3353570

Met increase/(decrease) in cash & cash eguivalents 305,106 177,854 (842.083) 792 551 (239917 (282 436)

Sales

70,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000
20,000
10,000

60,106

25 1N Million

Fup

2018 2013 2020 2021 2022 2023
YEARS

Gross Profit

9,000
8.000
7,000
E.000

s088

S000

4,000
3000

Rupeeas in Milion

2,000

1,000

1365

2018 finis ] 2020 20E0 2022 2023
Years
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140

134
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L30

Current Ratio

125
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L20

116 118 117

2018
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20139 2020 2021 2022 2023

Yedrs

Quick Ratio

0.89
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Rupees

Hupees

Tirmes
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our sustainability
journey

At MTM, we are committed to o sustainable future thot benefits our business, the environment, and the communities we
serve, Owver the years, our sustainability journey has been maorked by significant achievements and o steadfast
dedication to reducing ocur environmental footprint and upholding corporate social responsibility,

carbor] emission
reductions

One of our core sustainability objectives at MTM is the reduction of carbon
emissions. We understond the urgent need to combat climate change and ta
that end, we hove implemented various initiotives to minimize our carbon
footprint. We hove made substantiol progress in reducing our greenhouse
gas emissions through energy-efficlent practices, investments in renewable
enargy sources, and optimized monufacturing processes,

MTM's significant reduction in greenhouse gos emissions by LLO2% from
pravious year demonstrotes o clear cammitmeant to combat climate change,

elimination of coal usage
(transition to biomaiss)

Az part of our commitment to clecner enargy sources, we are acfively
working towards eliminating coal usage in our operations. We have made
significant strides in transitioning to biomass, o sustainable and renewable
energy source. This transition reduces our relionce on fossil fuels and
significantly lowers our environmental impact.

In current yaar reducing coal usage by G7.32% and incredsing biomass
utilization by 54.51% highlight MTM's transition to cleaner ond more
sustainable energy sources.




wastewater
treatment

Qur respansibility towards the envirenmeant extends to water consarvation
and pollution prevention, We hove invested in-state-of-the-ort wostewaoter
treatment focllities to ensure ocur manufocturing processes  are
envirenmentally respansible. This cormmitment helps us maintaln the quality
of local water resources and reduce our environmental footprint

Investing in advanced wastewater treatment facilitiss demonstrates MTM's
commitrnent 1o responsible monufacturing processes

zero discharge of
hazardous chemicals
(ZDHC) compliance

MTM is proud tehave achieved 100% complionce with the Zero Discharge of
Haozordous Chemicals (ZDHC) Stondards in line with international standards
and best practices. This accomplishment underscores our dedication to
robust safety, enviranrmental stewardship and the responsible manogement
ef chernicals in our textile production processes.

alignment with
core values

MTM's sustoinability efforts align with Its core volues, emphosizing
responsiblility to fiture generations and the importonce of
environmental stewardship. This alignment reflects a genuine
commmitrnant to sustoinobility.

As we continue our sustainablliity journey, we remaln dedicated to
finding innovotive soclutions ond best proctices contriouting to o
more sustainable and responsible  textile  industry, MTM's
commitment to sustainability is not just o corporate obligation; it's a
promise to future generations, o testorment to our volues ond o
reflection of our vision for g cleaner. greener ond more eguitable
wiarld,

Sustainability & CSR




corporate social
responsioility
& community engagement

CSR is deeply ingrained in our corporate culture. We believe that true success goes beyond financial performance and
ENCOMPasses aur impact on soclety and the well-being of all stakeholdars, Qur commitmeant to CSR s refllectad in various
initiotives and portnerships that leove o positive mark on the world,

community
engagement

We view the communities in which we operote os our partners in progress.
Through our community engagement progrom, we actively support local
development initiotives, education, healthcare and infrastructure
improvement. We oim to create o lasting positive impact on the lives of
those in our communities,

MTM's support for local communities through healthcare and education

initiatives contributes positively to the well-being of these cormnmunities. By
engaoging with local institutions and organizations, MTM derncnstrates its
dedication to enhancing the lives of those living in the areas where it

operotes

MTM has provided training for the capacity building of people comprising of
transgender people, Widows, COVID offectees, fermales and
differently-obled pecple.

medical camp
conducted at gilgit

S-days medical comp during June 2023 was conducted at Gilgit-Baltistan
where 300 plus patients were examined by team of gualified doctors ond
parameaedical staff

Treatment and medicines of disceases like Melasma, Freckles, skin discoloration
and sunburn, acne issue on the face and body, low body weight and deloyed
development issues, Asthma, Hypersensitivity and hypertension, Sedsonal
allergy resulting in shortness of breath, urinary troct infections, primary
infertility, eye agllergies, fatligue, misconceplion dboul leukarrhea, general
weokness, low blood pressure and high pulse rate, children with dermatitis ond
chicken pox, etc. hod been provided in medical comp.




flood relief
activities

Thinking globaolly and octing locally is fundomental
to our operating tradition and o cornerstone of our
sugeess, Our beloved country was severely hit by
the worst fiooding due to climate chonge. Pokiston
is paying o heavy price, though having only a
fractional contribution to this global situation. It is
impartant to mention here thot MTM did not shy
gway from being at the front to help the pecple of
our country who were severely affected by these
devastating floods.

MTM's compossionate response to the devastating floods offecting Baluchistan, South Punjob, Gilgit. Sindh; ‘and
Korachi is truly commendalble. In this regard, the fallowing efforts were ensured:

m Two flood relief comps were set up, one in Kalan cnd the etherin Bahrain, swat Local people were served with
grocery/ food bogs and gorments. Local administraotion of swat, especially Assistont Commissioner Swat and
his team. worked closely with the MTM team daoy and night to cover the maximum areas to help the deserving
people,

. Rs 25 milllon was presented to the primes minister of Pakistan for the prime minister’s flood relief account,

M Employees of the MTM also denoted generously, o substantiol ameunt of Rs 20 Million to o local NGO ie,, Al-Khidmiat
Foundation. Al-Khidmaot Foundation is one of the credible NGOs that hos engaged [tself in relief octivities for
flood-offected people.

By supporting the Al-Khidmat Foundation, MTM is contributing to.communities for long-term recovery, belping them
become mone resilient to future disasters,

employee well-being
and support

MTM prioritizes the-haalth, sofety. and overall well-being of its employees.
Providing o safe working environment. offering training ond  skills
development opportunities, and promoting work-life balance are crugial
to ensuring employee satisfaction and success,

Establishing the "Corperate Canteen® for subsidized meals ond extensive
employea troining programs reflects a holistic opproach to supporting the
warkforce,

Benefits thaot MTM's employees experience are:
« Free Medical Checkups

« Free Medical Treatment

» Scholorships for Higher Studies

= Marriage and Death Grants

« Subsidized ond Standard Quality Food

» Hozardfree and Sofe Warkplace

Sustainability & CSR




nder MTM has achieved a notable milestone in promating gender diversity within
fts workforce, with 20% of its totol workforce comprising females. This
. . achievernent refiects the company's commitment to creating an inclusive and
dlverSIty equitable workploce where diversity is not just o goal but o reality, Gender
diversity in the workforce is importont for fostering innovation, creativity, ond

a broader range of perspectives

women
empowerment

Women are ot the core of the heart of MTM. Therefore, the efforts to
empower them hove always been a prionty for MTH and full-flecges
compaign has been initioted. The caompaign offered regular toilor-made
spssions with the women of MTHM to give them awarenass regording
their rights and empower them to-oct cgoinst any possiole harassment
In the workplace,

By Wormen empowerment and gender diversity progromme. MTM's
spinning department and Dyeing lab are being led by the Fernales

A conference was conducted by Masood Textile Mills to highlight the
importonce of Women's Empowerment in our society, keeping in view
the Islamic values, social norms and national lows.

international _
women's day celebration

Waormen are our society's maost important  pillor, apd we strongly
believe in it. Internationol Wormen's Doy was celebrated ot MTM with
the 'Breck The Bios' motto.

All female employees wera inyvited to a colorful event that includeg
singing ond themotic donce performonces by known artists, Q&A
sessions, ond many engagement activities, CEO of MTM, Mr. Shahid
Mazir, ccknowledged the strong wornen of the organization for being
steadfost in contnbuting to the growth while accepting oll the
challenges

Keeping in mind the impoartance of women's health,
rea cqncer MTM always plays an active role. In this regard,
multiple  Informative sessions were organized on

awareness Breost Caorcer owarsnass in collaboration  with

Shoukot Khanum Memoriol Cancer Hospital, Medical

L]
Sesslon doctors providea demonstrations for breast concer
agwarensss., Females from all over the company

keenly participoted in these sessions,




family night gala

The family gola event was held in July 2022 to recognize and appreciate the
commitment of ocur team members who hove spent 10, 20 and 30 plus years
with MTM and have contributed to creating value for the company in one way
or the other, They were awarded shiglds for their services, The event wos
ottended by o lorge number of employees oleng with their spouses. The event
was filled with o number of audience engogement activities, such as standup
comedy by the renowned comedian, drama skits, ond donce performaonces,
fallowed by the CEOQ's address and o delicious dinner

global citizenship

The company is o responsible global citizen, adhering to
international stondords and regulations. Upholding values of
honesty, integrity, ond fairness in all operations is crucial for ethical
business conduct, building trust with stokeholders and ensuring
sustainable operations

ethical business
practices

sustainability
In action

Sustainability & CSR

We are committed to conducting business
with the highest ethical standords. Our
supply chain ond procurement proctices
prioritize foir lobor, human rights. and
ethical sourcing. We ensure transparency
and accountability in all our business
dealings, fostering trust among our
staokeholders.

partnerships
for good

Cur sustainakility initiotives are not only limited to
reducing environmental impoact but also extend to
responsible product design and manufacturing. We
oim to provide our customers with eco-friendly and
sustainoble textile solutions, contributing to a more
sustoinable foshion industry

MTM's portnerships with charitable organizatians,
MGOs, and |local institutions and training services
funding organizations, including ILO, JICA, GIZ, WWF,
PSDF, TEVTA, NAVTTC and others, showcase s
dedication to addressing ecritical  social  ond
ervironmental issues. These colloborations enable
MTM to leverage expertlise and resources to moke o
mecningful  impact 0 education,  healthcare,
environmental conservation, and disaster relief



controHing
& managing waste

MTM recognizes that responsible waste manogement is
integral to our commitment to sustoinability ond
environmental stewardship, Our proactive waoste control
and maonagement approach underscores our dedication
to minimizing our environmeantal impact,

pre-consumer
fabric waste
recycling plant

MTM operates s own pre-cansummer fobrc waste recycling
ploant. This focility is instrumentol in reducing the omount of
tautile woste generated during the manufacturing process.
By recycling and repurposing fobric waoste, we minimize
langfll contrnbutions ard contribute to a crcular econarmy
whera resources are conserved and reused.,

We understaond the importonce of responsible
hozordous waoste manogement. To ensure complionce
with stringant environmental requlations, we engage

L
e I ‘ e‘ | Ive EPA-certified third-party experts for the safe and propar

handling. storoge, and disposol of hozardous waste

management materials. This approdch safeguards the environment

ond sofety of our employees ond the surrounding

of hazardous e

qute Our waste monagement practices align with our broader
sustaoinability goals, and we continuously seek ways to
improve and innovate in this orea, We are committed to

reducing waste ot its source, increasing recycling rates,
and exploring innovative woste-to-resource solutions.

Through these initiatives, MTM is making o significant
contribution to the reduction of textile waste in the
industry and the responsible maonagement of hozardous
materials. We firmly balieve that taking proactive steps in
waste control and direction can create o more
sustainable and environmentally conscious future,



using
resources responsibly

Dur commitment to sustdinability extends to the respensible use of natural resources. We recognize that efficient
resource management benefits our business and minimlzes our envirenmental footprint. \We have implemented
state-of-the-ort technologies ond innovative practices across our cperations to achiave this

ene e-ﬁicien MTM is dedicated to reducing energy consumption and
Cy Increasing efficiency throughout our focilities, We hove

S E invested in culting-edge power generators and machinery
Inltl Ives for optimol energy performonce. Cur low liguor ratio
dyeing machines, waste heot recovery boilers, and

condensate return systems help us maximize energy
utilization ohd minimize wostage

resource
efficiency

The company's efforts to decrease electricity consumption
by 129% and woter usage reduction by B.01% showcose
its dedication to resource efficiency, which is crucial for
sustainable monufacturing.

water conservation
efforts

We understond thot woter s o precious resource thus, we are
committed to its responsible uses. Our adoption of low-liguor

ratie. dyeing mochines reduces waoter consumption ond
minirizes the chemicols required in the dyeing process,
Furthermiore, we Implermnent odvanced systems to reuse water,
cllowing us to reuse cooling woter and reduce water discharge into
the environment,

sustainable sourcing

We ara mindful of the materials we use in our products. Our commitment to responsible sourcing extends to
selecting envircrmentally friendly materials ang suppllers who 'share our dedication to sustainability. This ensures
that the resources we use align with-our sustainability principies

Chur collective efforts in Lsing resources responsibly have resulted

L ]
rEductlon Of in a tongible reduction of cur environmental footprint. We

measure. and monitor our resource consumption ond are

. t I committed to setting and achieving ambitious reduction targets
environmental  c-oneyeor
L]
footpnnt A MTM, we firmly believe that by using resources responsibly, we

car simultonecusly reduce costs, improve our competitive
position and protect the environment. We view resource
efficlency as an integral part of our commitment to sustainability
ond corporate social responsibility,

Sustainability & CSR T




accreditations and
certifications

MTH takes great pride in iLs commitment o industry-leading standords and certifications. MTHM has diligently
pursued and attained numerous decreditations and certifications, reflecting our unwavering dedication to
guality, sustainability ond responsible business proctices.

Theze certifications include 150 2001:2015, underscaring our cammitrment to guality management systems.

Qur Oekotex STeP. Oekatex 100, and Oekatex Mode in Green certifications validate our products’ safety and
enviranmental integrity

Cur adherence to the Higg FEM and Higg FSLM standards reinforces our commitment to sustainability across
the textile supply chain. MTM is also SEDEX-certified, signifying ethical and respansible sourcing.

Our certifications extend to sustainabllity as well, including GOTS, RES, GRES, QCS. BCL amfori BEPI, Clean
Chain, ZOHC, and BHive, demaenstrating our dedication te ecoconscious production proctices and the
well-being of our planet. These accreditations ond certifications serve as otestaoment to our continuous pursuit
of excellence in oll focets of our operations. ensuring that our products mest the highest quality and
custainability stondards,
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awqrds
recenved

MTM has received several prestigious awards and recognitions, which further highlight
the company's commitment to excellence in various aspects of its operations:

Presidential Award for Occupational
Safety, Health and Wellbeing - Employer
Federation of Pakistan-EFP

This award reflects MTM's dedication to ensuring its employees’ safety, health, and well-being. It acknowledges the
company's efforts in maintaining a safe and healthy work environment.

FPCCI Award Best Employer
for Women Award
Empowerm ent Being recognized as the "Best Employer® is o

significant ochigvement, indicating  that
MTM prioritizes its employees’ well-being.

This award recognizes MTM's initiatives and professional  development, and  overall
practices to empower wormen in the workplace. satisfaction, |t showcases the company's
It highlights the company's commitment 1o dedication to fostering o positive work
gender diversity and eguality envirerment
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR'S REPORT

AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

To the members of Masood Textile Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Masood Textile Mills Limited (the
Cormpany), which comprise the statement of financial position as ot 30 Juns 2023,
and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the state-
ment of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended. and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting poli-
cies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanotions
given to us. the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the staterment of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30
June 2023 and of the profit, other comprehensive income, the changes in equity ond
its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Stondards on Auditing (1SAs)
as applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Internationagl
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as
odopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide o
basis for our opinion.



Key Audit Matters

Key audit motters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current pericd. These mat-
ters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming cur opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
rnatters,

Following are the key audit matters;

Sr. | Key audit matters
Mo,

1.

Capital expenditure

The Company is investing
significant amounts in its
operations and there are a number
of greas where management
Judgement impacts the carrying
value of property, plant and
equipment and its respective
depreciation profile. These include
ameong other the decision to
capitadlize aor expense costs; and
review of useful life of the assets
including the impact of changes in
the Company's strategy.

We focused on this area since the
amounts Bove a zﬁighiﬁ:nm: imooct
cn the finaoncial position of the
Company and there is Sign-.ﬁcont
Mmanagarmert .jl,Jdarm-zr*.T reguired
thot has significant impoact on the
reporting of the financial position
for the Company. Therefore,
considered as one of the key audit

motters

For further inforrmation, refer to the
Following:

- Summary of significant
accounting policies,
property olart,
equipment ancl

How the matters were addressed in our

Our procedures included, but were not
limited to:

We tested operating effectiveness of

controls inplace over the property, plant
and equipment cyclke including the
controls over whether costs incurred on
activities is capital or operating in nature

We evaluated the approprioteness of
capitalization policies and depreciation
rotes.

We performed tests of details on costs
capitalized,

We verified the  occuracy of
managernent's colculotion used for the
impairment testing

Financial Statements




Key audit matters

depreciation (Nate 25 to
the financial statements).

Property, plont and
equipment (Mote 14) to
the financial staterments)

Inventory existence and valuation

Inventories as at 30 June 2023
ameunting to Rupees 16633806
rmillicon, break up of which is as
follows
- Stores, spare parts and
logse tools of Rupees
3.9368.547 million

Stock-in-trade of Rupees

12.703.259 million
Imventories are stated at lower of
cost ond net redlizabie value,

We identified existence and
valuation of inventories gs a
key oudit motter dus to its size.
representing 3012% of total assels
of the Compary gs ot 30 June
2023, aond the judgment involved
in valuation

For further information on
inventories, refer to the Tollowing:

Summary of  significant
accounting policies
Irventaries (Mote 2.8 to the
financial statements).

T

Stores, spare parts and loose
tools (Note 17) and Stock in

How the matters were addressed in our
audit

Chr proceduras over  exstence  and
voluation of inventories included, but were
ot limited to

« To test the guantity of inventories ot
all locations, we assessed the
corresponding inventory obse rvation
instructions and participated in
mventory counts on sites. Based on
samples, we performed test counts
and compared the guantities
courted by us with the results of the
counts of the managemeant,

* For asample of inventory items, re-
performed the cost caleulation and
compared the maoving / annual
average cost appearing on valuation
sheaets

* (On g sample basis, we tested the net
realizable value of inventory items to
recent selling prices and re-
performed the colculation of the
irventory write down, if ary

o |0 the context of our testing of the
calculation, we analvzad individual
cost components and traced them
back to the corresponding underlying
documents.

e ‘We alsoc mode inquiries from
management, lnc'.luu:;l-ng those outside




Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our

audit

trade (MNote 18) to the of the finance function. and
financial statements, considerad the results of our testing
above to determine whether ary
specific write downs were required.

s \Weo also gssessed the adeguocy of
the disclosures made in respect of
the accounting policies and related
notes to the finoncial statements.

3. | Revenue recognition

The Company recognized revenue Our  procedures  included, but were not
from contract with customers of | limited to
Rupees 60105873 milion for the

year ended 30 June 2023, * e obtoined an understanding of

_ _ the process relating to recognition of
We identified recognition of revenue and testing the design,
revenue as o key oudit motter implementation and operating
because revenue is one of the key effectiveness of key internal controls

perforrmance indicators of the Ve rn::l::c:ur-::hr:g of revenus,

Compon',r and gives rise to an « We compared a sample of revenus

inherent risk that revenue could be transactions recorded during the
subject to misstaterment to meet yedr with sales orders, sales invoices
EKDEEtﬂti.DnS- or {ﬂrgeta_ delivery documents and other

g ; ” : relevant underlying documents.
For further information, refer to the -

following: s ‘We compared a sample of revenue

= Summary of significant transactions recorded around the
iRt e R vear-end with the sales orders, soles
SO L1 cias, k Y A .z 2 - i

. 8t irvoices, delivery documents and

from <contracts with

other relevant underlying
customers (Mote 212 to the documentation to agssess if the
fircncial stotements). related reverus was recorded in the

approprote accourting pericd.
Reverua from comtracts with
& We assessed whether the accounting
piﬂiCI{—j:j ff_‘.lr reyveanie re-:r_*,gnltl:;ur“
complies with the reguirements of
IFRS 1S 'Revenue from Contracts with
Customers',

customers (Note 25 to the
financial staterments).

Financial Statements



Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our

audit

LRI = also considered the
dppropriagteness of disclosures in
tha fimancial stotements

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report. but does not include the financial state-
ments and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial staternents or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have per-
formed. we conclude that there is a material misstaterment of this other information,
we dre required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan and the reguirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless man-
agement either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’'s financial reporting
process,



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial state-
ments as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to froud or error,
and Lo issues an auditor's report that includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not o guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance
with |5As as applicakle in Pakistan will always detect a material misstotement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indi-
vidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the eco-
nomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial stotermments,

As part of an audit in accordance with 15435 as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise pro-
fessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstalerment of the finoncial state-
ments, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
ta those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide o
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the gudit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the pur-
pose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal contral,

. Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonable-
ness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by rmanagement.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the gudit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncer-
tainty exists, we are required to drow attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial staterments or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern,

Financial Statements



. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial state-
ments, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with the board of directors regurdir\g, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a staterment that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related sofeguards,

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key oudit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or requlation precludes public disclosure about the
matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such com-
muJrication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit. we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have besn kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the staternent of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement
of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of
cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017} and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

c investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the
year were for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980
VI of 1980



The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independeant auditor’s report is
Mubashar Mehmocd.

gl

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Faisalabad

Date: 04 October 2023

UDIN Nurmmber: AR2023101586i2cBx57H
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STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

2023 20a2

{RLIPEES IN THOUSAMND)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital
1 200 000 000 {2022: 125 000 Q00) erdinary shares of Rupees 10 each 12000000 1 250,000
G0 D00 000 (2022 60 000 000} preferance shares of Rupess 10 eoch SO0C00 S00,000
12600000 12350,000
Issued, subscribed and pald up share capital 3 50000 50,000
Reserves
Capital reserves
Shore premeum 41 L275.000 L375000
Hedermption fund 42 28333 12EB.333
Copital contributicn 43 2000000 2 000,000
Surplus on revaluation of freehold kand 4.4 3574318 =447 552
FATFBE] 5.960,885
Revenue reserves 5 2187519 B.596,080
Total reserves 15,265,470 12 546,474
Total equity 17215470 134295974
LIABILITIES
MNON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lung term financing E 2. 356,062 40060655
Lease lichilities i 1A4z8 44718
Stall retinement gratuity B LPE e 1395252
405715 446,035
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Tracke ond other poyobles =] 9,665,047 BEE0E34
Urcloirmed dividend 2944 10200
Accroed mark-up 1% THFFBe 2ee B5E
Short term borrowirgs 1 20E07 236 17.828127%
Current porton of non-current babillties iz Le14 878 2.0El 764
Prewision for tosotion 851,124 722897
32593601 23,509,828
TOTAL LIABILITIES 38025740 349559653
COMNTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS 13
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIAEBILITIES 25241210 48 452,857
The annexed notes farm an integral part of these financial statements
>
b’ i Ly -*‘if
LT A
s 7 7
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FIMNAMNCLAL OFFICER



STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

2023

[RLUPEES IM THOLIS A MDY

ASS5ETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plont and equipmenit 14 15,343727 12297802

Right-of-use ossets 15 o880 128998

Loy termm advarices 16 17174 13744

Long term securily deposits 79,980 105601
15425 066 14245145

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spore parts and leose tools i7 3935547 2870433

Stock in trade 15 12703258 132516249

Trode debts 19 16,726,515 12424 B37

Loans ond advances 0 744733 7Bz Bo4

mcome tax 1061618 LOC3 167

Short termn deposits and prepayrnents =i 238453 254007

Qrher recervabbes 22 3202 38k 2903378

Short term irvestrmants 23 =830 7ar2

Cosh ond bonk bolonces 24 1,013,991 08285
38746144 342067492

TOTAL ASSETS 5524100 484528357

The annexed notes form an integral part. of these finarciol statements

b : v’
" R R A
= o7 A
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FIMNAMNCLAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF
PROFIT ORLOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023

[RLUPEES IM THOLIS A MDY

REVEMUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 25 B0105373 5414681
COST OF SALES PE {52,017, 778) (47 605,200}
GROSS FROFIT B.OSE035 B,541610
DISTRIBUTION COST = (3815000 (3.343.958)
ADMIMIZSTRATIVE EXPEMNSES 28 (L234.004) (997 6496)
OTHER EXFENSES 29 (191037) (15.093)
CTHER INCOME a0 2E4L425 2405 480
di 3188821 A73334)
FINAMCE COST : -
FPROFT BEFORE TAXATION J4AB0E4E 20104982
TAXATION 32 (B32.455) [734.242)
PROFT AFTER TAXATION EBS11E8 2276,040
EARMIMGS PER SHARE - BASIC {RUPEES) 33 3854 3324
DILUTED {RUPEES] az= 47E 3028
The annaxed notes form an ntegral port of these financial stotements,
- Lon l“‘:f?
L r - Y
s 7 7
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FiMamMNCIAL OFFICER



STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023

FROFT AFTER TAXATION
GTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS)

Iterns that will ot be reclossfied subsequenthy to profit or loss
Rermeasurermants arising on defimed banalit ablgotion

Surphes on revaluation of freshold lond

Iterrs that may be reckassified subsaguantly to profit or kss

Crther comprehensive income [/ (loss) for the year
TOTAL COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Thee arreseed notes forrn an i |‘_.=!gr:_1l oort of these inancial statements

bl w7

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR
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2651125 2.276,040
(AT B5E) {18, 713y
LIZ3 043 -
1022389 =712
LOSS 355 1a,713p
3750577 2157 327

W

#

]

£
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STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Seare

premium

Hederrptien |  Cop't
fund | contrisibion

Buaionge as ot 01 Juy 2021 JeoEaE 1375000

233 [5moaa

Kidee )

RESERVES

EHHERE

|3655E,

et

Unapproprigted
proitt

TOTAL

TOTAL EOUITY

FHEEE
(e

(PA863l (PR3EH

FETATL 10 [ iy

Other comprehersnie bss for the =l

22740

AL

2ETR4]

(BT

227604 | 227040 |

obal comprehensye incame fo g e

BETET

Boionce o ot 30 June E022 G50000 137000

[cH444  Emnog

EAATANE

1227

fIFrg

M0

SAELSAY

i3

=r=pr

HA5630

iemE (P00

Dt Fiv i i

Cither compreharsiue oo for e verr

13808

K33z

265018
[J3EEE)

chHallEd
(3355

choalled | 2ASllES

I133288 | 1089368

Tobd comprehensie incame for the eor

Ik

3z

cHLEH

253

AT ATEETT

Balgnze o ot 30 June 2023 B50000  [3TR000

lFE33d A000a]

JET43E

TG

A0

2473313

H7AE

IE2534%) TS0

The annexed notes form an integral part of these finandcicl
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STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE

2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 34

Finance cost paid

Merk-up paid agoinst lease liobilities

Imcome tox paid

Dividend poid to ordinary sharehclders

Cividend paid to praference shareholders

Stoff retirerment gratuity paid

Met increase in long term advances

Mel decrease / (increase) in long term securily deposits

Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property, plont and equiprment
Capdital expenditure on property, plant and equigrment
Proceeds from disoosal of investrnent

Imvestment mads

Profit on deposits with banks and TRCs received

Met cash used ininvesting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from long term financing
Repayrment of ong term flr‘sqr‘u:lng
Capital contribution

Repayment of preference shares
Repayment of lzase liakilities
Short term borrowings - net

Met cash from financing activities
MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING
OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF
THE YEAR (NOTE 24)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these finoncial statemenits,

“"-\‘J:_,;‘"’ ﬂ/-');//;/

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR
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[RLIPEES IM THOLIEA M

3,995,280 2,062,931
(2.616054) 1,.350.516)
{11.442) (15836}
(B79.E73) (511, 802)
(L95E6) (246}
(32081) (76,650}
(182.702) (175.974;
(3.420) (68273)
30,041 (7,720}
437,283 (2lesa)
483 451 59 302
(LEGB2.773) (1425.310)
= 92189

(L0S8) -
73901 44179
(1106.479) (1219.630)
1890429 2106695
(1932108) (3,748 828)
= S00.000
= (36 666)
113.680) (152.134)
2785261 EBI0275
9=23.602 1479472
305106 177,954
OB B85 530,931
1,013 941 J0BBES

P
A7

CHIEF FIRANCIAL OFFICER




NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

c}

b}

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Mazood Textike Mils Limited {the Cormpany) i o pubdic knited compony ncorporated n Pokicton under the Companies
Act, 1913 (Mow Compankss Act, 2017) ond listed on Poiistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX). Its registersd office is
situoted ot Universal House, P-17/1 New Civil Lines, Bilal Rood, Faisclobad The main otyscts of the Company are
marufacturing ond sale of cotton £ gynthetic fiber yarn, knitted / dyed fobrics ond garments.

Geogrophicol locations ond oddresses of all business units (except for the registered office) of the Company are os follows:

Manufacturing units and offices Address

Spinning, Kritting ond Dyeing units 22 Kilometers, Sheikhupura Rood, Faizalobad

Spinnireg cnd Knitting units 20 Kiornieters, Sheikhupura Road, Faisolobod

Spinning Urat 3 Kilometers, Shorkot Rood, Toba Tek Singh

Stitching Urut Sargodha Rood, Faisalabad

Stitching Urits Mishotaobod, Foisalobod

Stitehing Urit Chok Jhumra Bood, Nishatabod, Faisalobod

Stitching Units Hajiobod. Sheikhupura Reod, Faisalobod

Ligison office 13 Kilomelers, Bhubatian Chowk, Defence Road, Lakore
Ligison office Office Mo, 306 - 307, Gul Tower, 1. Chundrigar Rood, Karachi

SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant cccalnting polices opplied in the preparation of these finenciol statements are set out below These
policies have been consistently appded to all years prezented, uriess atherwise stated:

Basis of preparation
Statement of complionce

These fimancial stoternents have been prepored in occordance with the occounting ond reportng standords os
applicabla in Pakistan, The ocoounting and reporting Sstandards applicable in Pakistan cormprise of:

- Internatieral Financal Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the Intermational Accounting Standords Boord (JASE)
and Iskamic Finonciol Accounting Standords (IFASS) issusd by the Institute of Chartered accountants of Pokistan (ICAP),
as notified under the Compaonies Act. 20L7: ond

- Pravisions of and directives issusd under the Comipanies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRESs and IFASs, the
provisions of and drectives issued under the Comaponies Act. 2017 have been fallowed.

Accounting convention

Theze finorcial statermnents have been prepared under the historicol cost convention, except as otherwize stated in
respective accounting palices.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Tha preparotion of finoncicl staternents in canformity with the opproved accounting ond reporting standords reduires
the use of certain criticol accounting estimates. It also requires the mandgemant (0 exercise its judgrment in the process
of opplyng the Comparny's Gocounting pokcles. Estimates and judgments are continually evalunted and ore bosed on
hiztoncol expersnoe and other factors, ir1n:|u:|i."r3 expectations of future events that are believed to be regsonoble
under the croumstonces. The areas where vorous assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial stoterments or whene judgments were exercised in applicotion of occounting policies are as fallows:



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Staff retirement gratuity

Certain actuorial assumptions kave besn adopted as dizclozed In RMote S84 to the fmoncial statements for
determirnation of present volue of staff retirernent grotuity, Amy change in these assumptions in future yeors might
affect the current and remeaswrement gains.and losses in thase years,

Provisions

As the actual cutflows can differ from sstimates made for provisions due to changes in lews, requiations. public
expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the futere, the corrying amaunts of
provisions are reviewed ot eoch reporting date and adjustsd to toke acoount of such changes Any odustments to the
amaunt of previously recognized provision 18 recognized in the stoterment of profit or loss unless the provision wos
originglly recognized g5 part of cost of an asset

Contingencies

Tre Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and ciaims agoinst the Compaony. Based on the judgrnent and
the advice of the legal odvisors for the estimated financial cutcome, dppropriate disclosure or provision s made The
actual outcome of these litigations and ciaims can have an effect on the carmying amounts of the liobilities recogrized ot
the staterment of financial position date.

Income tax

In roking the estimates for income tox currently payoble by the Company, the monogement takes into account the
cidrrent ircoime tax kw and the decizions of appellate authorities on certain issues n tha pact

Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits ond impairments

The estimates for revalved omount of freehold land is bosed on vakuation performed by external professional valser and
recommmendation of lechnicol teams of the Company. The said recommendations also incude estimates with respect to
residual vaues and deprecionle vas Further, the Company reviews the value of the assels for possible mparment on
an annudl basis, Estimates with respect to residud values ard useful fves and patterm of fiow of ecoromic benefits are
based an the analysis of the manocgement of the Company. Any change in the estimates in future might affect the
carrying omounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with @ cormesponding effect on the
depraciation charge and imporment

Inventories

Inventory write-down is made based on the current month conditions, hictorical experience and selling goods of similer
noture, it cauld chonge significontly os a result of changss in market conditions. A review is mode on each reporting date
on inventones for excess inventores, ocbackescence and declines in net roalizable value ond an allowarce is recorsed
agdinst the irventory balances for any such declines

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses ossessment recuires o degree of esbimation and judgment It is bosed on the
lifetime expected cradit loss, based on the Company's experience of actual cradit loss in past yeors,

Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of goods
When recognizing revenue in relation to the sale of goods to customers. the key performonce cbligotion of the

Cormpany is conzsiderad 1o be the point of delivery of the goods to the customer, as this is deemed to be the tme thot
the customer obtains control of the promised geods and therefors the bensefits of unimpedsd access

Financial Statements u



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

d)

e}

Amendments to published approved accounting standaords that are effective in current year and are relevant te the
Company

Folowing omendments to puiished approved occourting standords are mandotery for the Company’s accounting
periods begnning on or ofter O1.July 2022

< Armendments o 145 16 Property, Plant ord Eqguipment - Proceeds before Intended Liss’

= Armendments to 1AS 37 Provisiaons, C,Dntingerr. Lickilities and Caﬁtirugent Assats’ - Onerous Contracts — Cost of
Fulﬁllihg a Contract amends [AS 1 'Presentation of Finoncial Stoternents’

* Anrwal improvements to IFRS stondards 2018-2020 which armended IFRS 2 'Firancial Instruments’ and IFRS 16
Leases’

The above-menticned omendmenis o opproved accounting stondards did not have any impact on the amounts
recognized in prior pericd and are not expectad o significantly affect the current ar future pariods.

Amendments to published approved accounting standards thot are effective [n current year but not relevant to the
Company

There are amendmants ta published standards thot ore randatory Tor accounling periods beginning on or after 0L July
2022 but are considerad not to be relevant or do not hove any significont impact on the Compary's finoncial
statemeants and are therefore not detaled in these finanoal statements.

Amendments to published opproved occounting standards that ore not yet effective but relevant to the Company

Follewirg armendments to existing standards have been publiched and are mandoteny for the Compary's accounting
periods beginning on or after 01 Juy 2023 or loter penods:

Ciassficaton of lioodties as current of mon-currant Amendments to 1AS 1 Presentation of Fironcoal Statements’)
effective for the annual pericd Deginning on or after 01 Januory 20232 These amendments in the standards have been
odded to further clarify when a liability s classified as curfent. The stardard alse amends the aspect of classification of
licidlity as noncurrent by requiring the ossessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer the
settiement of ability for at least twelve months ofter the reporting penod, An entity sholl opply these omendments
retrospectively in accordance with 1AS 8 'Accounting Polickes, Chonges in Accounting Estimotes and Errors’

Disclosure of Accourting Policies (Amerdments to 145 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Stotements’ and IFRS Proctice
Sloternent 2 ‘Making Matericlity Judgement’) effective for annuol periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023, Those
armendments are intended to help preparers in deciding which accourting policies to disclose in their financiol
statements. Eorlier, A5 | stoted that an entity sholl disclose its 'Hsr'uﬁcnhl CICl'.-ﬂL.:"‘ﬂil".E policies’ In their finencaal
staterments, These amendments shall gzsist the entities to disclose their ‘moterial accounting policies” n their
financia! statements

Cl-ﬂ."uge ir dafinition of .-!"-.n:l.-.::-'.Jr'.I.ir'rE Estirmatle (Amendments to 1AS B '.-"‘u:n:n:punl.'ing Palicias, C."nl::nge:—; if .-"‘l.ccnur‘.lir‘.g
Estimates and Errors’} effective for annuol periods beginning on or ofter 01 Jarnuary 2023, This change replaced Lhe
definition of Accounting Estimate with a new definition, interded 1o help entities to distinguish between occourting
policies and accounting estimates.

On PP Ssptember PORR, the ASE issued 'Lease Liobity in a Sale and Leaseback (Amerdments to IFRS 18) with
armendments that clanfy how a seller-lessees subsequently measures sale and lecseboack tronsoctions that sotisfy the

requirements in IFRS 15 to be accounted for as o sale. The amendments are effective for anrug! periods begnnirg onor
after Ol Januray 2024,

On 31 October 2022, the [ASB issued 'Mon-current Liabilibes with Covenonts (Amendments to [AS 1) to clorify how
corditions with which an artity must comply within Gueelve months after the reporting pariod affect the cozsification of a
licbility. The amendments ore effective for reporting pericds beginning cn or ofter 01 January 2024,
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NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

On 25 Moy 2023, the IASE issued 'Suppliers Finance Armangsrments (Amendments to 145 7 and IFRS 7)Y to adgd
disclosure requirements, ond 'signposts’ within existing disclosure reguirements, that ask entities to provide gualitative
and guantitative information about supplier finonce crrangernent. The amendments are effective for reporting pericd
beginning on or after 01 January 2024,

The above amandments ond improverments arae likely to have no significont impoct on the financial stoterments.
Standards and amendments to approved published standards that are nat vet effective and not considered relevant to
the Company

Thera are other stardards and amendrments o published opproved stondards that are mandatory for aceounting
periods begnning on or ofter Ol July 2023 but ore considersd not o be relevant or do not have any significcrt impact
on the compory's financiol stoternents and ore therefor not detoibed in these inancial staternents.

22 Stoff retirement benefit

The Company cperates an unfurded gratuity scheme Tor s permenent employees who have complatad the minimurm
nualifying pericd of service as defined under the scheme. The Compony's obligoticn under this scheme is determined
through actuarial valuation carrfed under Projected Unit Credit Mathod Latast actuarial valuation bas been carried on
30 June 2023 The methed involves making assumaotions about discount rates, future salary increcses and mortality
rales Dus to the qng term nature of the benefit such estmates are subject Lo certain Locertainties. Signific:m!
ossuMmptions used to carmy out the actuarial valuation hove been disclosed in Note B.4 to these financicl staternents.

Remeasurements changss which comprise actuarial gaing and  |losses are recognized immedictely in other
comprehensive ncome.

Functional and presentation currency along with foreign currency transactions and translation

Items included in the finonciol statements of the Company ore méasured using the currency of the primary economic
ervirornment in which the Compary operates (the functionol currency), The finoncial statements are presented in Pok
Bupees, which is the Comporw's functionol ond presentation currency. Al monetory ossets and kobilities in fc:ure:gr-
currencies are transkoted into Pak Rupees ot exchange rates prevailing ot the reporting dote. Tronsacticns in foraign
currencies are tronsloted into Pok Rupees ot exchaonge rotes prevailing at the dotes of the tronsoctions. Foreign
exchorge gains ond losses resulling from the settlermant of such tronsactions aond from The ranslotion ot year erd
exchange rotes of monetary assets ond labiites derominated In foreign currencies are charged or credited Lo
statermnent of profit or loss. Non-rmonetary assets and liotiities that gre meosured In terms of historical cost in o foreign
currency are translated into Pok Rupees ot exchange rotes prevailng ot the date of tronsoction Mon-monetary ossets
ond liokilities denominaoted in foreian currency thot ore stated of fair volue are transloted into Pak Rupees ot exchonge
rates prevailing of the dote when fair values are deterrmined,

Taxation

Current

The Company folls in the ombit of presumptve tax regime under section 189 of the Income Tax Ordinance. 2001
Frovision for income tax is made in the finoncial stotements accordingty. Howewvar, provision for tax on other income s
based on taxable income at the current rates ofter considering the rebates and tax credits available, if any. The charge
for current tox qlso incudes adjiustments, where considered necessary, 1o provision for tax made In previous years
arising from assessments framed during the year for such years,

Deferred

Defarred tax is cccounted for using the fiobiity method in respact of all ternporary differences arising from differences
betwaan tha carrying amount of assets and liokilitizs In the financiol stotaments and the corraspanding tox bases used
in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax hobiities are generally recogrized for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax ossets to the extent that it is probable that taxoble profits will be ovalobls oganst which
the deductinie termporary differences, unused tox losses and tox credits caon be utlized.

Financial Statements n
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Deferred tox s colcdated ot the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse bosed on
tax rotes that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting dote. Deferred tax is charged or credited in
the statermnent of proft or loss, except to the extent thot it relates ta itermns recognized in other comprehensive income
of directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprenensive income o directly in equity, respectively

Property, plant, equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and eguipment are stated at cost less ooccumulated deprecation and any identified impairment |osg
excepl freshold land wheh s stated at cost [/ revalued amaount less any dentified mparment less Copital work-in-
progress is stated ot cost kess any identified impairment loss. Al expenditure conmected with specfic ossets mourred
during installotion and construction peried are carried under copital work-in-progress. These are tronsferred to
cperating fived ossets oz and when these are ovailable for use. Cost of property, plant and eguipment signifies
historical cost, revalued amaunt, borrowing cost pertaining to erection [ construction peried and directly attributabile
cost of l‘_)rll':BIHE the gs52ts o '«.'qt'klr13 corcifion

Imcreases In the carrying amounts arising on revaiuction of freshold land are recognized In other comprahensive Incanme
and occumulated in revoluation surpius 0 sharsholders' equity, To the extent thatl imcreass reverses @ decrense
previously recogrized in the statement of profit or loss, the increose is first recognized in the stoterment of profit or loss.
Decrecses that reverse previous increcses of the some asset ore first recegnized in other comprehensive income to
the extent of the remaining surplus attributoble to the osset: ol other decreases are charged to the statement of profit
or loss

Valuotions are performed freguently enough to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially
fraorn its carrying amaunt

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's cannying Gmount or recognized a8 o separate asset, as appropriate, only
wihen it is proboble that future economic benefits assccioted with the item will Tow to the Compary and the cost of the
ilem con be measured refobly, Maintenonce and normal repalrs are chorged to the stotement of profit or loss during
the period these gre incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipmant is chorged to the stoternent of profit or loss applying the reducing
bolonce methad at the rates given in Note 141 to write off the cost over their expacted useful life. The Compony
chorges depreciation on additions Trom the date when the asset 15 avallabls Tor use ond on delztions up 1o the dale

when osset is de-recognized. The residual values ond useful lives are reviewed by the manogement. ot eoch financial
year end and adjusted it impoct on depreciction is sig‘uﬁcqr‘lt.

De=recognition

An itemn of property, plant and egquipment is de-recognized wpon disposcl or when no future economic penefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is datermined as the difference
betweean the soles proceads and the carrying amaount of the asset and is recognized in the staterent of profit or loss

Leases
Right-of-use assets

A right-of-use asset is recognized at the commencement dote of a Base. The right-of-use asset is meosured at cost
less cocurmuloted depreciction and accurnulated impairmnent losses (f ony). Cost comprises the initial armount of the
lease liability, adjusted for, as applicabls, any lease payments made ot or before the commencement date net of any
lease noentives receved, any indial direct costs nourred, and, excepl where included in the cost of mventores, an
estimate of costs expectad to be incurred for disnantling and remaving the underlying asset. and restaring the site or
asset.
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Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a stroight-fne basis over the unexpired perod of the lease or the estimated
useful life of the osset, whichever is shorter. "Where the Company expects to obtain ownership of the leosed osset ot
the end of the lease term. the depreciotion is charged over ts estimated useful ffe. Right-of use assets are subject to
impairment or adjusted for any re-measuremant of ease liobilities

The Company hos elected not te recognize a right-of -use asset and corresponding lease liakility for short-term leases
#ith terms of 12 months or less ond leoses of low-vo'ue assets. Lease poyments on these assets are charged to
statement of profit or loss as incurred

Lease liabilities

A lgase fabitty is recognized at the commencement date of a lease. The lease liability is initially recogrized at the
present voue of the legse payments to be mode over the term of the lease, dizcounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease ar. if that rate cannot be readly determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate, Lease payments
cormprise of Pred payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease poyrments that depend on an inde: of o
rate, amounts expected to be poid under residual value gquorantses, exercise price of g purchose cption when the
exercse of the option is recsonaobly certoin to ocowr, ond any anticipoted terminotion penalties. The voroble leose
poymients the do not depend on on index or o rote are expensed in the period in which these cre incurred,

Lease liobilities gre measured gt amortized cost using the effective interest method. The carrying omounts are re-
rmeasurad if there is o change in the following: future ease poyments urising fram o chc:lrvg,e nan index or a rate used:
residual guorantee; lease terrn: certainty of a purchase option and terrmination penolties. When o lease liobility s re-
measurad, an adustrment s made to the corresponding right-of-use asget, or to statermant of profit or kss if the
carrying ameount of the nght-af-use osset is fully written down

27  ljgroh contracts

Under the ljarah contracts, the Company obtaing usufrect of an asset for on agreed period and for an agreed
consideration, The Cornpany cocounts for its llarah contrects in cocordance with the requirements of IFAS 2 'jorah’,
Accordingly, the Company as a Musta)'r {essee) in the Jarah contract recognizes the Urah (lease) payments as on
expense in the staterment of profit or loss on stro ght line lease over the ljarah term

28 Inventories

[rventores, except for stock in transit ond woste stock / rags, are stoted ot lower of cost and net reclizotle walue. Cost
i= determined as follows

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Usoble stores, spore ports and loose tools ore volued principaty ot moving overage cost while termns considerzd
chsclete are corried ot nil value, In transit stores, spore parts and loose tocls are volued at cost comprising invaice valle
plus ather chorges paid tharson

Stock in trade

Cost of row matericls, work-in-process and finished goods is determined as follows:

(i) For raw moterials = Anrmual gveroge basis
(i) For work-in-process - Average manufocturing cost inchuding o portion
and finished goods of production overheads

Motenals in tronst are valued ot cost comprising invoice value plus other chorges pod thereon Woste stock / rogs are
valued ot net reclizoble volue.

Met recizotle volue sigrifiss the estimated seling price in the ordinary course of business less the estmated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make a sale
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Borrowing cost

Genera ard specific borrowing <osts directhy attributable to the coguisition, construction oF production of qualifying
assels, which are assels thal recessarily take g substantiol perod of time to get ready for their intended use, are
odded to the cost of those assets, untl such time as the ossets are substontially ready for the'r intended use or sale.
Al other interests, mork-up ond cther chorges are reccgnized in stotement of profit or loss

Provisions

Frovisions are recognized when the Company hos a legal or constructive obligotion as a result of post events and it is
prooatble that an outfow of rezources embedying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligotion and o
relichle estimate of the obligation can ke made.

Impairment of non-financiol assets

Assets that hove an indefinite useful e ore not subject to depraciotion and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to depreciation gre reviewead for impoirment ot edch stotemsnt of finoncia! position dote of whanaver
everds or changes In droumstonces indicate thal the corrying emaunt may not be recoverable. An imoairment loss is
recognized for the omount for which asset's carrying ameount exceeds s recoverable emount Hecoverable amount is
the higher of an csset's foir value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of azse ssing impairment, assets
are grouped ot the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiokiz cozh fiows f:ash—genemtihg Lnts) Man-
finarcial assets thal suffered on impairment are reviewsd for possible reversal of the impairmant at each reporting
date. Reversals of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent thot the asset's carrying amount does not exceed
the corrying amount that would have been determined, met of deprecation, if impoirment losses hod not been
recognized. An irmpoirrnent loss or reversal of impoirment loss is recognized in the stoternent of profit or loss.

Revenue from controcts with customers
Revenue recognition
Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized ot the pont in time when the customer obtains control of the goods,
which is generally at the tirme of defvery. Re‘ated Government grant is recognized when there is recsonable ossurarce
that Company will comply with the conditions attached to it ond grant will be received

Rendering of services

The Company provides dyeing and knitting services to local customers. These services are rendered seporctely and the
Compary's contract with the customers for services constitutes a single performance obligation. Revenue from o
contrect to provide services is recognized al point in time, gereraly ol the time of dispateh Thers are ra 1erms giving
rize to vorinble consideration under the Compary's cortracts with its customers,

Interest

Interest Income s recognized as interest aoorues using the effective interest method, This is @ methed of calculatieg the
omartized cost of a finoncial assel ond allocoting the interest income over the relevomt period wsing the =ffective
interest rate, which is the rate thot exoctly discounts estimated future cosh receipts through the expected life of the
financiol osset to the net carnying omcunt of the finoncial asset.

Dividend

Dridend on investments is recognized when night ta recaive the dividend 15 estoolished
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Other revenus
Other revanue is recagnized whan it s received or when the right to receive payment is established,

i} Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company performns its performonce obligotions by transferring goods to a customer
before the custormer pays ts consideration or before payment is due Contract gssets are treated as financiol gssets
for impairmesnt purposes

Til) Right of return assets
Right of return assets represents the right to recover irventory sold te custormers and is based on on estimals of

customers who may exercise their right to return the goods and clom a refund. Such rights are measured at the value
at which the imventory was previously camed prior to soke, less expected recovery costs and any impairment.

ivi  Contract liabilities
Contract ligklity s the abligotion of the Carmpany ta tronsfer goads to o customer for wihich the Carmpany has recelved
consideration from the customer If o customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods, a controct
hiakility is recognized when the poyment is received Controct Sabilties are recognized as reverue when the Company

accomplishes its performance obligoticns under the contract.

212 Share capital

Ordirary and preference shares are cossified as equity, Incremental costs directly atiributable to the issue of new
shores are showr in equity as o deduction, net of tax

214 Finoncial instruments
i Recegnition of financial instruments

The Company inltally recagrizes linancial assets on the date when these aie originated Finarncial liobilites are nitially
recogrized on the trade dote when the entity becomes a party to the controctund provisions of the instrument

ii) Classification and measurement of financial instruments
Investments and other financial ossets
a) Classification
The Compary classifies its finoncial ossets in the fallowing meosurement cotegories;

» those to be measured subsequently ot the fair value through profit or loss, ond
= those to be meagswred ot amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company's business medel for monegng the finoncial assete and the contractual
terms of the cash flows

For assets measurad gt fair value, galn and osses are recodnized |n staterment of profit or es, For investrments n debt

imstrurments, this wil depend on the ousiress model in which the imvestment s held The Company recliossifiss debt
imstruments when and only when its business model for mu::nu::g'lng those assets chonges

Financial Statements m
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&) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Compary measures a financiol asset at its fair volue, in the case of o finoncial osset ot its fair
value phus transoction plus, in the cose of o finoncial asset not ot foir volue through profit or loss, tronsaction cost that
are directly attributoble to the acquisition of the financial asset. Tronsaction costs of fironcial escots carfied at Tair
vl throlgh profil or loss are experded in profit or loss

Financial assets with emnbedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when detarmining whethar their cash flows
ore solely payment of prircipal ond interest

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for maraging the asset ond
the cash flow charoctenstics of the asset. The Company clazsifies its debt ingtruments intoe fallowing measurermant category:

Amortized cost

Fimorcial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cosh flows reprezent solely payments
of principal ond mterest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financiol assets 5 included in
cther income using the effective interest rate method, Any gain or less orising on de-recognition is recognized directly in
profit or loss and presented in ather income / (other expensas) together with fareign exchonge gains and losses

Equity Instruments

The Carmpany subssquently mensures all souity instruments at foir volue for finoncial instruments quoted in on active
rmarket, the foir value corresponds to o market orice (evel 1) For finonciol imstruments that are not guotsd in an active
rmarket, the fair value s getermined using valugtion techniques including reference. to recent arm's. length market
transoetons of Transactions invelving finoncial instruments wihich are substantiolly the some (level 2], or discounted cash
Flow canalysis inchuding, 1o the greatest possibk extent, assumplions consistent with abssrvanle morket data (level 3)

At fair value through prefit or loss

Crarges in the fair value of equity instruments ot far value through profil oF less are recognized in other mcome /
{other expenses) m the statement of prefit or loss as oppicable. Dividends from such imvestments ore recognized in
profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive poyments is estoblished.

Finoncial liobilities
Classification and medsurement

Fincncial liabiites ore clossified ot omortized cost. These are afso subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Interest expenze and ﬁ:nreign exchange gaine and losses are recoghized in stoterment of
profit or loss. Any goin of less on de-recogrition i aso includad in profit or loss

Impairment of financial assets

The Cormpony recognizes loss alowances for Expected Credit Losses {ECLs) on finonoal assets meosured at omortized
cost, The Company measures loss clowarces at an amount equal to Hetime ECLs, except for the following, which are
rnecsurad ot 12-manth ECLs:

= bark bolonces ond delt securites for which credit risk (e the risk of defoult occurring over the expecied life af the
fimamcial instrument) has not increosed signlﬁcunthf since ntal recogriticn.

12-rmonth ECLs are the poartion of BC s thot result from defaull events thatl ore possiole within the 12 months afte: the
reporting date {or o shorter penod if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months),
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When determining whether the credit risk of g finenciol asset has ncreased significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating ECL s, the Company considers reascnoble and supportoble informotion that is relevont and ovailoole
without undue cost or effort This nciudes both cquontitotive and qualitative informotion and analysis, bosed on the
Compory's historical experience and informad credit ossessment and including forward Iooking imformotion,

The Company ossumes that the credit rsk on o finonool asset hos increased sigrificartly f it is maore than past due for
o reczonable perod of time. Lifetime ECLs are the £C_s that result from o possitle defoult events over the cxpocted
[fe of a fnoncicl instrument. 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs thot result from default events thot are possible
within the 12 maoriths after the reporting dote (or a shorter period iF the expected ife of the instrurent is ke than 12 manths),

Less allowaonces for finoncial ossets meosured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross corrying ameunt of the
assets

The gross carmying amount of a finonciol asset is written off when the Company hos no recsonoble expectations of
recovering of a finonciol gsset in its entirety or o portion therecf. The Company individuclly rakes an cssessrment with
respect to the tirmng and amount of write-off bosed on whether there s o recsonable expectation of recovery, The
Company sxpects no significant recovery fram the armount written ofl Hawever, financicl assets that are written of f
could still be subject to enforcement activibes in arder to comply with the Compony's procedures for recovery of omounts
oue.

At eqch reporting date, the Company ossesses whether financicl assets are credit-impaired. A finoncial asset is
‘credit-impdired whan one of maore evernts that hove a detrirnantal impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the tnancal asset have coourred,
Evidence thot o finarcial asset is cradit-impaired includes the following chservable doto;
= significant finoncal difficulty of the debtor;
- o breach of contract such as o defoult;
- the restructuring of aloon or advance by the Cormpany on terms that the Company would not considar otherwise;
= itis probable that the gebtor will enter bonkruptoy or other finonciol reorganizction, or
the disoppearonce of an active morket for o secunty becouse of finanoal difficutties.

iv) De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
a) Financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a finonciol asset when the controctuo rights to the cash fiows from the osset expire, or it
transfers the rights to receive the controctucl cash flows in @ transcction in which substantially all of the risks and
reswards of owrarship of the financial agsset are transferred, ar it nether rransfers nor retaing subsiantialy all of the
risks ond rewards of ownership ond does nol retain control aver the tronsferred assal Ay interest in such de-
recognized fironcial ossets that s creoted or retamed by the Comipary s recognized ds o seporote asset or liooility,

b) Finoncial liobilities

The Company de-recogrizes a financial babifty (or a part of financicl liability) frorm its stoterment of financial position
when the obligation specified in the controct is dischorged or canceled or expired.

v) Offsetting of financiol instruments

Financiol assets and financial liokilities are set aff and the net amount is reported in the financial statemesnts whean
there is a legal enforceable rght to set off ond the Company intends either to settle on o net bosis or to redlze the
ossets ond o settie the bobilities simultanecusly.

215 Trode debts ond other receivables

Trode debts are intially recognized at fair value ard supsequently meosured at omortized cost using the effective
interest method, less any allowarce for expected credit losses.
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2.20

2.21

Other recenvables are recognized ot armaortized cost, less any ollowance for expected credit losses
Borrowings

Firancing and borrowings are recognized initially ot falr volue ond are subsequently stoted ot amortized cost. Any
difference between the proceeds and the redemption voue is recognized in the stotement of profit or loss over the
penod of the bormawings using the effactive interest method

Trade and other payables

Lizklities Tor trade and other amountls payable are mitally recognized at falr value, which is normally the transaction
cost ond subsegquently meosured at amoertized cost using the effective interest methed,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cosh and cosh equivalents comprise cosh in hand, cash at bonks on current, soving and deposit occounts and other
shorl term highly liquid instruments thet are readily corverlinle nlo known armounts of cash and which are subject 1o
insignificant risk of changes in values.

Dividend and other appropriations

Dwidend distribution to the Compony's shareholders is recogrized in the pericd in which it is declored and other
appropraticns are recognized in the penod in which these are approved by the Boaord of Directors.

Segment reporting

Segment reporting is bossd on the operating {business) segments of the Company. An operabng segment 5 g
component of the Compony that engoges in business activities from which it moy eam revenues and iNcur eXpenses,
including revendes and expenses thot relate to the tronsoctions with oy of the Compony's other components.
Operating segments are reported in g manner consistent with the interral reporting structure. Monogement monitars
the cperoting results of its segments separately for the purpose of making decisions regording resource aliocation and
performance assessmert.

Segment resulls thal are reportad te management include tems directly attnoutable © g segment as well as those
that can be olocoted on a reasoncbis basis. Those income, erxpenses, nssets, iobiities ond other balances which connot
be cliecated to o porticular segrment on a reasonoble bosis are reperted os unoliccoted.

The Company hos three reportoble operating segments: i) Spinning (Producing different quolities of yam), §) Knitting
(Producing knitted fabric from yarn}, ) Processing and Gorments (Processing of greige fabric for production of dyed
ard white fabric and manufacturing of varety of garments from processed fobric)

Transactions amend the oparating segrments are recorded at cost, Inter segment sales and purchases are eliminatad
from the tatal

Earnings per share

The Compary presents bosic and diuted Earnings per Share (EPS) Basic EPS is colculated by dividing profit
attributable to shorehalders of the Compary by the weighted average rumber of ordirgry shares outstanding during
the yeor. Diuted EPS Is determined by adjusting profil otiributable te shareholders ond the weighted overage rurmber
of ordinary shares cutstanding with the effects of all dilative potentio! ordinory shares.
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222 Centingentassets

Contingent ossets are disciozed when the Company hos o possible agsset that arses from post events and whose
exiztence will anty be confirmed by the cccurrence or non-cocurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally
withir the control of the Compary, Contingent assets are not recogrized until their realization becomes cartain

223 Contingent liabilities

Cortingent liabiiity is disclozed when the Company has a possible obligation ag o resut of pest events whose existance
will only e confirmed by the occurrence oF ron-occourrance of one or more uncertain future @vents not whally within the
contral af the Comparyy, Contingent kabifties are not recognized. only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future outflow
of rescurces fs considered remote. In the event thot the outflow of rescurces ossocioted with a contingenit kabifty is
assessed as proboble, and F the size of the cutfiow can be reliobiy estimated. a provision is recegnized in the Tinancicl

stotermants

2.24 Government grants

The benefit of lower interest rote thon market rete on borrowings oblained under State Bonk of Pakistan (SBP)
refinonce scherne for poyment of solories ond wages to the employess and workers of the Company. is accounted for
as government grant which is the difference cetween loan receved and the fair value of the ‘oan. The differenticl
amaount is recognized ond presented os deferred government gront

n subsequent perods, the grant shall be ormortized over the period of loan ond amortization shall be recognized in the
profit of loss

3 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
2023 2022 2023 2022
(NUMBER OF SHARES) (RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
&7 500 000 B7 500 000 Crdinary shores of Rupees 10 each fully poid in cash 675,000 &75,000
27 500 000 27500000 Curmulatve preference  shares (non-voting)  of
Rupees 10 each fully paid in cast (Mote 31) 275,000 275,000
95 000 000 95 000 000 950,000 a50,000

21 The Compony issued cumulotive preference shares os at 30 June 2005, which are listed on Pokiston Stock Exchonge
Limnited, to finarce the working capitol requirernents ond fixed capital expenditure.

Terms of redemption
a) Conversion option

Erefererce shareholders have the option to serve a notice to the Company to convert one third of the preference
shares along with accurnuiated dividend into ordinary shares of the Company after the expiry of four vears from the
daote of izsuance in any convarsion yeor ot @ discount of 15 percent to immediately preceding 30 calendar days
average market valug Upon recenirng the corversion rotice, the Company Wil have the oplion to repay the preferance
shares along with the accurmulated dividena for which conversion notice has been issued within one manth of recening
thereof or iszue ordimary shares to preference shareholders.
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b} Call option

Ihe Company hos the option to redeem the oreference shares after four vears of the issuonce in port In mutiples of 10
percent upto 100 percent from the preference shoreholders. The call price would be Rupees 10 par share plus the entire
accumdated preference shore dividend, it any.

c) Rate of dividend

The preference dividend is pavaoble al the average rate of 5@ months KIBOR plus 2 percent per annum on curmulative
basis. According to the terms of issuonce, dhidend to erdinary shareholders could only be paid after the poyment of
preferernce dividend to preference shoreholders.

d) Sinking fund reserve

Tre Compary has created a sinking fund reserve {copital redemption reserve fund} fram the profits of the Cormpany to
make payments ogonst any col option. The Company has bullt-up this sinking fund reserve 1o ensure thal of the end of
the fourth veor from the issuonce date, the reserve s egual to ane third of the total amount of preference shores. This
reserye account wit subsequently be reglenished to ansure that one third of the cutstonding preference shares armaount
is available in the reserve account,

32 |V 396 B33 ordinary shares (2022 17 396 B33] of the Compony are held by Shonghaoi Challenge Textile Compary
Limited, an assockote.

2023 2022
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
4, CAPITAL RESERVES

Shore premium (MNate 413 1375000 1375000
Copital redemption reserve fund {(Mote 4.2) 128333 123333
Capital cortribution (Note 4.3) 2000000 2000000
Surpius on reveluation of freshold land (Note 4 4) Sa74zZ18 2447 552

7T ESL 8950885

41  This reserve can be utilized by the Compary anly for the purposes specified in section 81 of the Comparies Act. 2017
4.2 The Company has created this reserve from its profits to moke payments ogoinst ony call cpticn of prefererce shares

4.3  Copital contribution

Balonce as on O July 2 Q00,000 1200000
#dd: Contributions mode during the year & 200,000
Balonce gs on 30 June 2 000 000 2 000000

431 These represent unsecured interest frae loans from director / sharehclders of the Compary as reguired by the bonks
in their sonclicn advices. These are repoyable on Company's discretion These include Rupees 200 milicn (2022
Rupess 200 milion) recelved from the Chiel Exwecutive Offcer and his spause These loons are Treaied ds capital
contribiution in accordance with the guidelines provided by The Imstitute of Chartered Accountonts of Pokistan (ICAP)
vide Technical Relzose-32
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4.4  Surplus on revaluation of freehold land

Opering balance 2447 552 2447552

Add: Increose in surphus on revatuation (Note 4.41) 1129,043 -
2586595 2447 552

Less: Surplus on revaluation of freehold land dispesed of during the year 12277 =

4.41 The latest revoluation of freshold lond wos carrled oul by on indecendent valuer Messrs Qoeanic Surveyors (Private)
Limited on 13 Jure 2023 as stoted in Mote 1411

L) REVENUE RESERVES

GCeneardal 714500 714500
nopproprioted profit 2473319 S.881589

5187813 5,596,082

B. LONG TERM FINANCING

From barking companies - secured

Long term loans (Mote 61 1393025 2171183
Syndicate tarm finarce (Note B.2) LAEBEGT 1650000
Dirninishing mushariko ¢ Sukuk (Mate B.3) 1245 829 2127714
4206619 5,948,897
Less: Current portion shown under current liobities (Nates 123 1850557 1942 832
2356062 4008065
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NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2023 2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

w LEASE LIABILITIES
Totol lease liobilities (Mote 711 and Mote 718) 56497 146153
Less: Current portion shown under current kabilities (MNote 12) B5.059) {101,435
1438 44718
71 Reconciliation of lease liabilities
Dpening balcnoe 145153 ~RE 065
Audd:
Additicns during the year (Note 15) 42017 7egas
frterest accrued on lease liobilities (Mate 310 11442 15B836
193 G172 314123
Less:
Termination of lease during the yeor 7283 2
Payrnents during the year 125122 187,970
133115 167,970
Clozing bolance &6, 497 146153

711 The vaue of miremum lease payrrents of lease amounting to Rupees 10180 millon (2022: Rupeess 18642 milion) hos been
discounted using inmplict interest rote of 12.96% to 18.54% (2022 BB5% to 12.96%) per onnum. Bolonce rentals are poyable
im monthly nstolments Toxes, repars and nsurance cogls are o be borne by tha Compony. 0 case of termination of the
ogreamant, the Company shall poy entire amount of rentals for unesxpired period of lecse ogreament. Lecse agreemant is
renswable at the option of the lessor on such terms as may be ogreed upon. Liokiitiss are secured against deposits of
Rupees 5450 milien (2022- Rupess 6778 rilion) included in long term security deposits,

712 The value of minirmum lease cayments of lease armounting to Rupees 56.316 milion (2022: Rupees 129511 milicn} has been
discounted using incremental borrowing rate of B30% te 978% (P072: B30% and 9.78%) per annum Baance rertals are
payable in monthly mstafrments. Repairs and insuronce costs are to be borne by the Company. In case of termiration of the
agreement, three months notice is 1o be given, Lease agreement is renewable at the mutual consent of both parties on
sUch termns ds May be ogreed upon, Liobiities are secdred against deposits of Rupees 23.084 million (2022: Rupees 21769
milion) inchucied in lang term securty depasits

7.2 Moturity analysis of lease liobilities is os follows:

'...lF'.l'_l.:- =] moanths E}E,BBS IDQ,DDE
0l to 02 years nss8 38913
02 1o 032 years = 6,808

70424 154,724
Less: Un-amortized finance cost 3887 8571
Cresent value of future minimorn lease oovrnants 66497 46153

Financial Statements m
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NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023

2022

{RLUPEES IN THOLISAND)

STAFF RETIREMENT GRATUITY

Cpenirg balance LagsEae 1078212
Ado:
Provision for the year (Nate 81) oadd33 A0S 462
Femeasuremants recogrized in ather comprehensive incame (Note £.2) 39655 18,713
Cloging balance 1988 340 1504 101
Less
Payrnents rmade during the yeor (182702} (175.974)
[nerease in currant liakility - net (73.419) (22875)
[2BE,121) (208.849)
L7222l 1396252
Pravision for the year
JABE123 309012
':l_l.rr'.-.""l'l service cost 15?1240 B?-I450
Interast cast
553,433 406 463
Remeasurements recognized in other comprehensive income
Actuarial gain from changes in finonoal assumpstions (=571 (8,739
Exparence adjustrmeants il frslsd 127452
39655 e 713
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligotion as at 30 June is given below:
Present value of defined berafit obligation as ot 01 July Lass =52 1078213
Current service cost 325133 209019
Interact cost 167 240 a7 450
Berefits paid durng the year (= 702 175,974)
Increase i current liakility - ret (73419 (3P 875
Remeosuremeants:
Actuarial gain from chonges in financiol assumptions == N (B39
Experience odustmeant A9 2FP6 127 452
39655 ue73
Present value of defined berefit ohligation as at 30 June 1722219 1395252




NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2023 2022

{RLUPEES IN THOLISAND)

8.4 Principal actuarial assumptions used
Discourt rate for interest cost in prefit or loss charge {per annurm} 12.25% 10000%
Discourt rate for year end obigation (per onnurm) 15235% 1325%
Expected rate of increase in salary (Der anmuarm,) 1525% 12 25%
Awerage duration of the benefit [years) Z 8
Mortality rotes SLIC 200]-05 SLIC 2001-0%

set back 1 yeor et back 1 vear

Withdrowaol rote Age bosed Age bosed
Retirement assurmption Age GO Age 6O

a5 Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions:

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligotion os ot reporting date to chonges in the weighted principal assumption s

Discourt rate 100 LO0%
Increase in assurmption (Rupees in thowsand} (1155898) == |
Decrease in ossumption (Rupess in thousond) 12F 800 =188
Future zalary increcse LOO% LO0%
Increase in ascsumption (Rupeas in thousand) 122446 108 491
Decrease inassumption (Rupees n thausand) (i12.513) {95 678)

86 Expected maturity profile

Followings are the expected distribution and timing of benefit poyments at yeor end

Description

2023 = 236378
2024 £32 25 257422
2025 317851 264112
2028 te 2020 1713857 1375934
20321 ard onwaords S9.080.475 22800685

The sensitivity arolysis s bosed on o change in an cssumption while holding all other cssumptions constant. When
u::u:.ll:l.JI:linS the s=nsitivity of the defined bereft plan 1o HIL.]:u"lIfI(Z-.‘JF'.! actuaricl assumptions, the same methed {present value
of the defined benefit plan colculoted with the projected unit credit method ot the end of the reporting period) has been
applied as when cokuiating the gratuity liability recogrized within the staterment af financial position

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity onafysis did not change compared to the previous
yvear excent for certain v:hu:.\ng:—;:—, Q% given in Mote 8.4

a7 The estimated expenses to be charged to profit and loss account for the year ending on 30 June 2024 s Bupess 684.362
rillian.

Financial Statements m



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

88 Risks ossocioted with the scheme

Final salory risk (linked to inflation risk)

The risk thot the final solary at the time of cessation of service is grecter thon whot we assumed. Since the benefit is
calculates an the final salary (which will closely reflect inflation ond other mocroeconomic factors] the berelit amount

increases Os solary Ncreases.

Demographic risks

- Mortality risk = The risk that the actug! mortality experience is different than the cssumed mortality, This effect is more

proncunced in schemes where the oge and service distribution is on the higher side,

- Withdrawal risk - The risk of octual withdrowols experience is different from ossumed withdraws! probobility. Tha

5:5;'1i‘ic:::.'1r..=: aof the withdrawal risk vares with the age, service ard the ertitled bBenefits of the beneficiary

2023 2082

(RUPEES I THOUSAMD)

B TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors 5991566 5157.894
Contract labiities - unsecured Tes2 lle 730285
Accrued iabilitas 2526708 2554585
Income tox dedusted at source 164866 g2 04l
Soles tax deducted at source 33968 PolEE
Warkers' profit participation fund (Mote 21) 158089 105 e
Waorkers' welfare fund (Note 32) 27740 233l
[EEE047 86680234
ail Workers' profit participation fund
Bolarce as on 01 July 106 202
Adial
Interest for the year {Mote 31) 4458 -
Provision for the year (Note 290 154621 106,302
2685391 106,302
Less Payrments mods during the year 106, 302 i
Bolarce as on 30 June 158,089 106,202
811 Interest s paid at prescrned rate under the Componies Profit (Workers' Partiopation) Act, 1968 on funds retoined by the
Company till the dote of allccotion to workers
ag Workers' welfare fund
Bokarce a5 on 0] Juby =381 21185
Add: Provision for the year (Mote 295 3829 2728
Bolarce as on 20 June 27740 23,811




NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2022

(RLFPEES BN THOUSAMD)

10. ACCRUED MARK-UP
Long term financing 08472 57 217
Short term borrawings B./9.310 18564]
TR e Pre o
11 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
ni1 These represent the finances obtoined from bonking companies which are secured by waoy of first joint pori possu charge

aver currenl assels of the Company, pledge ond personag guorentee of dreclors, Mark-up is paid al the rate of 250% Lo
2417% per annum (P02 250% to 1665% per annum). The sanctiored credit faclites ore Rupees 22175 milion (2022
Rupess 19415 million)

12. CURRENT PORTION OF MON=-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lc_]r'g term I"ir:crw-r,ir'g (Mate &) 1880887 La42 oap
Leoses liobilities (Mate 7 Sk 053 101,43%
Deferred incame = Government grant (Note 12.1) - 5401
GIDC payable (Note 12.2) g9262 1086
[EEEET 2 OBLed
121 Deferred income - Government grant
Bolonce os on 01 July 5,401 A3 6849
Amortized during the year (Mote 300 (5,401} (37.288)
5 BA0L

1211 This represented deferred government grant in respect of long term loons oblainsd by the Compary under SBP Refinance
Scheme for poyment of wages and salaries which were completely repaid on 03 October 2022 as disclosed in Mote 81 to
these finoncicl stotements. These loans were recognized and measured in occordonce with the IFRS 2 'Finoncial
Instrurnarnts’, Fair volue adjustmeant was recognized of discount rate of 2.23% per annum

122 Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) payable

Bolonce as on 01 July 1,026 21321
Add: Urwinding of discount on GIDC payable (Note 31 =29 o954
iz 22275
Less: Payments mods c'Jur-ng the year I,EEE 1n17s
9767 1096

1221 This represents Goes Infrostructure Development Cess {GIDC) which wos levied through GIDC Act, 2015, Suprerme Court of
Pokiston vide judgement doted 13 August 2020 hos upheld the GIDC Act, 2015 to be constitutional ond intra vires. This
ligbility was recognized of omaortized cost in oaccordonce with IFRS 8 'Financial Instruments” by using discount rote of
8.23% per anmum

Financial Statements m
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NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINGEMNCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Centingencies

Guorontees of Rupees 402495 miion (2022 Rupees 278495 milion) are giver by the banks of the Compory to Sul
Morthern Gos Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) agoinst gos conmections. to Foisolobod Electric Supply Company {(FESCCO) agoinst
electricity conmections and te Total Parce Pakistan Limited and Gas and Oil Pakisten Limited ogoinst fusl cards.

On 12 August 2020, the Supreme Court of Pakiston upheld the Gos Infrostructure Development Cess (GIDC) Act, 2015 to
be constitutional ard Intra wvires. In connection with this decision, the Company filed a writ petition in Lahore High Court,
Lahore on 14 Septermber 2020 cgainst the charge of GIDC ot the rate of captive power consumer instead of industricl
consdmer, Lahore High Court, Lahare suspendsd the payment of Rupees P3ERS milan (PORE: Rupess P36G2S5 millon)
related to this oifference, subject to furnishing of post doted chegues wwhich are being submitted by the Company. Thiz writ
petition was decded n favour of the Company, Against this decision, SMGPL fled an intra Court Appeal Mo, 73521/2021 i
Lahare High Court, Lahore on 27 Septembar 2021 which is perding for cdjudication. Keeping inview the opinion of the legal
counsel of the Company, the related provision is not made in these finoncio! staternents os thers are strong grounds of
fovorable outcome of the petition

The Compony has flled o writ petiticn in the Lohore High Court, Lahore on 239 June 2028 agoinst the dernand of fifty
gercent incredse on ook secunly contribution as peralty havieg an emount of Rupees 137712 millen (2022 Rupses
137.713 millicn} by Purjob Ermployees Social Security Institution. Keeping in view of the opinion of the legal counsel of the
Compary, the relgted provision is not made in these financial stotements as there ore strong grounds of favorooles
autcormne of the petition.

Commitments

Contracts / lelters of credit for copital expendiiure are crmounting to Rupees P41L975 mibon (POPP: Rupess 45578 millor)
and for ather than copital expenditure ore of Rupees 1,740,946 million (2022: Rupees 2866001 milan,).

ljzroh cormmitments - Cormpany as lesses

The Company cotained vehickes under jarah lease soreements. The ease terms are three to five years. The Company has
gven undertoking (o purchase the leased vehicles on agreed purchase price at maturity,

The total of future jjorah payments under orrangements are as follows:

Mot later thon one yeor 156,574 BLEY7

Later than one year and not later than five years SR B BEB0E
AgRsa7 150,283

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Operating fived assets (Note 14.1) 14,808 541 13,704,433

Copital work-in-progress (Mote 14.2) 537 086 283369

5343727 13997802
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NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

1412 Depreciation chorged during the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of sales (Note 26) B92565 872197
Destribution cost {MNote 271 LOS0 965
Adrmanistrative expenses (Note 28) 121,793 B2.531

LOLS 408 OBS 05

1413  Paorticulars of immovable properties (Le. land and buildings) in the name of the Company are as follows:

Covered Area
Sq. ft.

Particilars Location

Apporal Linit Sorgodha Rood, Fasakbod 256 172936 *
Spinning, Knittirg and Cyeing Lnits A2-KML Shaikhupura Reod, Faisalobod 12839 L/&2 039
Freehold Lond 194-R B, Lathiorwala, Sheikhupuro Rood, Foiscichad 3353 A
Spinn-“-_q Linit Sotyana Rood, Faisakibod 150 25114
Office Mew Civil Lines, Bilol Road, Foisolobad 0225 52 484 -
Office Regency Plaza, Moll Road, Foisalobad 3654 "

Crorveract arnea ot these loeations consists of mid t-storey il W35
-

Mo construction o this land

Covered oreo at this location consists of bulding only, becouse of muti-storey ploza

1414 Forced sales vaiue of frashokd iand is Rupees ZESE.E40 million



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

1415  Detail of operating fixved assets, exceeding the book value of Rupees 500,000, disposed of during the year is as follows:

Particulars of pur;

Frashold kand
194-RE_ Lothiormoia, Shefthurona Rood
Fiesiaboad, 3 G4 ocren

193-RE Sherignwain, Sheddwpuna Road
Frfznbabod, 357 oores.

B8 748

220225

IR 743

220285

E52000

T

Vahiclas

Towokn - Corcla FOA-T7-40d4

Tijokint - Corcha FOHIF-437

Torpidia - Coroha FD-17-13

Towobo - Lond Oruser Prodo LEH-15-H330

Ttk - Corobo FDM-17-247

Teayokn - Corcda FDA-T7-T6H

Toyoko - Coroba LE-1A-4700
Tyt = Corpla FD-12-369
Toryiton - Corcho FL-J2-£12
Toyedar - Lond Tnaser Prode ABA-GEE

Hora - Oty FOW-17-387
Towmka

To - Coroda ANG-370

Tiwokn = Corpla FO-12-580
Towola = Corola FOA-T7-474

Ty - Vilz FD-14-A04
Tt - Coroda FO-11-255

Sumu - Cuthus FOA-02HEGE3

Hanco = (e FD=10-325
Herdo = Gity FDA-15-51

Toryoke - Corol FRA-15-500

0897

1067

A0

05

633

1152

953

(1134

2850

1258
807

B3

LR 94

i[5
6079

55 F BB

8
o

S

55

BE aiad

L2l 100

956 1882
53
a

05 k]
252 200
e

1045

245000

7

2ar7

BA00

L3

& B

g

i229

E000

820

|

X6

2
s
il

BEE £

BE

175

17
123

1?5

Aggregate of ather items of cperdting
fieed mszets with individual book vakes

not exceeding Rupees 500,000

2Tei2

0754

e

e

270

207

471362

PEEE 442504

433451

40847
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Cormparry Polioy
Hagabition
Cornparry Paboy
Comparry Poboy

Cornparny Pokcy

Compary Policy
Comparry Pabioy

Cormpiriy Palicy
Compary Poley
Hagabation
Comporry Pobcy

Cormpary Pabcy

Megataiion

CC"“;J"; Palicy
Cornporey Poboy
Comporny Pabcy
Comparry Palicy
Comparyy Palicy
Hegatintion

Comparey Pobicoy

Cormpery Poley

Mr. Mubormmiad Umar, Ehayaban Colany Mo, 2

Besacon brpest {Privale] Limited, Jail Rood, Fo=olabad

Mr. Madeem igonl Bodd G Muramnead AF Janar Town, Lahore
[Compary's emgleyee]

M Mubarnrrad Talha Ward Bo ¥ Shabkot

M Fasal Javed, Shakmor Pork, Fotsaotad (Campory's empliess)
M iftikhar Hussain, Dafance Hogsing Autherty Phisa-|, Lahore
[Comparsy's emgployes)

M My Hisgon: Oieas Codany, Coneaky Growrmn, Lahong
ICormpory's ks

r. Fazdl Elohi, Manm Abod Fosaidood {Corpony's empliopes)

Mr. ljaz Afvmod, Chak Mo 0.8 Mansoonan, Fasakabod
|Compary's employee)

Mr. Hamimad Mscod, Mstitor Colorry, Ferazepur Road, Lahors
[Compory's emplkeyes)

M Moar E Mustofo, Coral Goren: Wiest Conal Fosaloben
[Compary's empkoyee)

M. Bufigor A6, Mishatobad, Faralobod

Mr. Maurman Asghar, Town Ship, Lohore (Cormpany's emnplageay
M. Muharnimad ko, Gaulom Fuhommadabod, Fasaabod
|Comparny's employes)

Bencon fmpe {Privote) Limited, Jol Rood, Fenlabod

Eyed Harmid Riaea Shah, Askor Wikes, Lohore Contt. (Campany’s
ax-ampioyee]

W Sorfrar G Chok ho 85 REBL Tebsd Shobkot, District Mankoma
Sorie (Company's emplayes)

M. Muharmad ddkan, House Mo, 387 4 Town, Sangodhe
R, Fasalobod (Campany's emplowas) .

Mr. Javed Rioshid Fosha, Fustom Park, Muton Road, Lahare
[Compary's efrployes)

M. Azam Boshir, Chehong, Lohore {Compony's ampicyee)

k. Tohir Moeern, WATDA Town, Lobore

r, Mubarmmiad Woaos Ashrof. Sitarg Sopna Ciy, Fosglobag
[Compor's employee]

M Zubzoir Lnwr, Sitom Valkey Phose-| Fakalobond [Compery's
SIrEioyeE)



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

14.2 Copital werk-in-progress

Advonces
Plant and against

Buildings on
freehold

machiner purchase of
land L

machinery

RUPEES IN THOUSAND

As at Ol July 2021 3614l E0.941 261131 358,263
Add. Additions during the year 55160 51350 86,289 123,492
Less: Tronsferred to operoting fixed assets during the yeor 3 (17.362) 1241030 (258,393)
Az at 30 June 2022 91351 34929 107,089 o T R 5
Add: Additions during the year 151117 301 250,266 404,354
Less: Transferred to operating fied assets dunng the year {66741} (6838) (86.988) (E0E7T)
As at 20 Juns 2023 17SE77 1042 270367 537,086

143 Borrowing cost of Rupees G212 milion (2022 Rupees BES2 milion) wos copitolized during the year usng with the
copitalization rate of 23.34% to 24,31% per annum (2022; 5.00% to 17.49% per annum)

15, RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Buildings Vehicles

As ot O1 July 2021 188,730 15379 204109
Additions fe.g2e - Pl S
Depreciation charge {144528) (2.805) {147 233
Az at 30 June 2022 NE424 12574 l2g.g2sg
Additions (Note 71) 42017 = 42017
Bock value of assets transferred to operating fixed ossets < 2121 221}
Disposols (7.393) - {7.393)
Depreciation charge {100 78E) (21300 (102 .898)
Az ot 30 June 2023 s0282 2353 SHEEDS
Lease of buildings

The Company cotained buildings on lease for its office and business operotions. Lease terms are negotiotad on an
individhucl basis and contain o wide rarge of different terms cnd conditions, Lease periods ore maximum of five years.,

Lease of vehicles
The Company obtained vehickes on lease for employees. The averoge controct duration is five yeors

There is no impairment ogoinst right-of-use assets



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2023 2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

151 Cepreciation charged during the vear has been allocated os follows:
Cost of sales (Mote 26) 100, /66 144528
Distribution cost (Note 27 906 LOZE1
Administrotive expenses (Mote 28) L2224 1,774
102 836 147 333
156 LONG TERM ADVAMNCES
Considered good - secured
Executives [Note 151} 30976 25,300
Othar employees 1284 ABD
32,240 25 760
Less: Current portion shown under curment assets (Mote 20} 15066 12016
17,174 12,744

161 Maximum oggregate bolonce due from executives at the end af any month during the year was Rupees 32071 milion
(2022; Rupees 25300 milion)

162 Thess include the intersst free advonces given o compary's executives and ather employees fol meeting thes
personal espenditure and are recovercble in egual menthly nstallments, These are sscured ogainst the gratuity

poyabie of these employess

163 The far value adustment in accordonce with the reguirements of IFRS @ 'Financial Instruments' arsing in respect of
advances to stoff is net considered maoterial ong hence not recognized

2023 2022

(FUPEES IN THOLISAND)

17. STORES, SPARE PARTS AMD LOOSE TOOLS
Stores (Mote 171) 2352075 L9567 525
Spaore parts 10766832 =284 874
Loose tools P 2034
936547 2870433
171 These incude stores in transit of Fupeas 2125398 million (2022 Rupees 312 810 million;)

Financial Statements m
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NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

STOCK IN TRADE
Row rndterials (Mete 181 and MNote 185.2)

Work-in-process (Nole 18.32)
Firished goods (Mote 18.4)

These include stock in tronsit of Rupees 184036 milion (2022: Rupees 431032 millicn,.

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

2022

58205081 4542088
2,312,037 c.574,8598
4528171 57346432
12,703,259 13250628

These imchide stock of Rupees 218720 millen (2022: Rupees 420,305 milkan) sent to external porties for corversion

These nclude stock of Rupeas 207 758 millor (2022; Rupees 363 651 milior) sant to externol poarties for processin
= 5

These include stock of Rupeas 312 715 rmillor (2022: Rupees 430487 milion) sent to external porties for processing

Stock in frode includes stocks amounting 1o Rupees 198 254 milion (2022: Rupees 482 364 milion) valued ol ret realizable valus

The cggregote amount af write-down of inventorias to met realizoble value recegnized o an expense during the year

wias Rupeas 151031 million (2022 Rupees 269,065 rmillion)
TRADEDEEBTS

Considered good:
Secured {aganst l=tters of cradit)

Unsecured:

Reloted porty (Mote 19.2)
Othars - agoinst controct

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (Mote 19.4)

348171 802,707
SILEES 327454
16750367 12168777
17062032 12486231
17408203 13098938
BElB88 /4101
16726515 12424837




NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

181 Trade debts in respact of foreign and lecol jurisdictions are giver below:

Australio
Belgiurm
Brazil
Caroda
Chile

China

Egypt
France
Gerrmary
Hong Kong
Incderesia
iy

Japan
Kerya
Forea
Malarysia
Mexico
Methaerarnds
Fonama
Peru

Polond
Russio
Singopore
Spain

S Lanka
Tarwan
United Kingdom
United States of America
Pokistar

19.2  Trode debts dus from the related porty were from Chollenge Apparels Limited,

69,441 3348
7IBSTT 160,871
95 11995
244,784 236,070
53800 =
110,051 129510
- 33773
88944 BB 846
1817 680 313777
57806 115 466
= 20471
25443 -
30,365
132485 -
14 516 4363
24187 =
10810 172176
1486 748 151634
23424 -
493 -
52,001 -
30781 5
20357 =
185,606 104,753
ES0.626 576,768
=22 002 -
SEE 15835
9532106 8270300
1274455 1436881
16726515 TFd2aa837

193 The maxirmum aggregole amaunt due from the related party, Chollenge Apporels Limited ot the end of any month

during the year wos Rupees 327 454 rmillion (2022: Rupees 240358 million)
124 Allowance for expected credit losses
Cpening balarcs

Add: Recognized during the year (Mote 29)

Less: Recovered during the year

{:Iﬂ:aur-g bolance

&74101 B70596
7587 6075
E8LEEE 676671
2 2570
EEINEEE B74 101

19.5 Fevanue from the soke of goods is recognized at the time of delivery, while poyrment is gererally due within 25 to 30

days from delivery in case of local sales, ond 15 to 120 days in case of export sales.

Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

20, LOANS AND ADVWVANCES

Considered good - interest free
Agoinst salary

Executives nzos 21680
- Other employeess L aa 63448
Agoinzt expansas
- Executives 2337 -
- Other employess 40121 113,380
1455685 175,29288
Current portion of long term advances (Mote 16) 15066 12 016
Advonces to suppliars 584102 591880
TA4 TER 7Je2.884

=L SHORT TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Letters of credit 16733 an0s2
Dr epu':,rr'r'uer'.-’_:; 3,484 F}E,E‘da
Maorgin deposits 210428 162428
Security deposits r"u:;ll_ld"ig currant portion 24,2802 31844
288 453 24 007
2e. OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good:
Soles tax refundable = 393483 =088 865
Export rebats £Bd 57 20355
Dty drowbock claims 573474 573,474
Others 2087E 0684
32252398 2.8903378
23. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

At fair value through profit or loss

A Meezaon Investment Manogement Limited 2630 rarne




NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

24, CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With banks:

O current accounits including USS 18,585 B532730 A95977

(2022 LS5 18105)

On saving occounts (Note 241) ¥ = =il 2l 404
o0z 52 707 381

Cash in hand 10,473 1504
10132991 7O0BBES

241 Rote of profit on soving accounts rarges from 3.75% to 20.00% (2022: 275% to 13 25%) per arnum,

25, REVEMUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS
Export salas 52 700657 46775108
Local soles (Mote 251) FA05 216 JE7.703
BOINSEY3 54146811

25l Local sales

Yarn / finished fabric / gorments 4474 878 5434331
Wioste 1105588 1L32329.220
Knitting / dyeing income 3Nz711 1835515
SE93 175 2602136
Less: Sales tax LE93 955 1237433
7405215 TaA7703

252 The amount of Rupees 524558 milion included in controct licbiites (Mote 8) at 30 June 2022 hos been recognized as
revenus in 2023 (2022: Rupeas 118.548 millan)

Financial Statements m



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

023 2022
[z

JPEES B THOLIS AMD)

26, COST OFSALES
Fow moteriols consurmed 2L87a 554 23862 684
Salaries, wages and other benefits 9454953 82048242
Staff retrement benaefit 202678 295405
Fugl and powar 4 PHS 26 3893 686
Dwes and chermicals conswmed 4052 551 3682020
Stores, spore parts ond loose tools consurmad 2200836 1&77 510
ﬁ:’_}:kmg miatenals ard other chorges 1870573 = 022,342
Cutside knitting, dyeing and CMT charges 1890 664 2, 781740
Wehicle running 496287 eB3.892
Repar and maintenance 898,069 728230
Insuronce 177215 164,284
Other factory overheads (Note 2B1) 1824 268 L135,284
Depreciation on property. plant ard equipment (Note 141.2) BO2 565 872197
Depraciation on right-of-use assets (Note 151) 100, /66 144 528
S0 206445 49550744
Wark-in-process:
{}s'_:enir'g stock 2974892 2277664
Closing stock {2312.037) (2,974 8938)
Bb= 261 (637 234)
Cost of goods monufactured 20B62E806 48 883510
Finizhed goods
Opaning stock 5734643 4456334
Closing stock (4586171 (5. 734.643)
1148472 {1.278.303)
o 017778 A7 BO5,.201
261  These include jarah rentals crmounting to Rupees 91027 milion (2022: Rupees A0E27 milion) of vehicles and Rupass
14.456 million (2022 Rupees 3822 milion) in respect of shart term leases of buildings.
27, DISTRIBUTION COST
Salgries ond other benefits BEC.SR0 S05138
Staff retirement benafit B7138 33730
Comrmission to sall ng agents 1019002 B79.422
Export development surchargs 126,851 278
Insurance 14022 D389
Iroveling and conveyance 56206 48,344
Wehicles' running Fleda3 15890
Printing and stationery 9325 B.ll8
Cormmmunication ab.BEg 3512
Cralwicrd frelgni ard distribution 1781492 L702831
Depreciation on property. plant ard equipment (Note 14.1.2) 1050 SES
Diepraciation on right-of-use assets (Note 151) A0E L3l
2815010 3.o49.5954




NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

28, ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Sotories ond other benefits B/ A2 5899474
Staff retirerment benafit 93 B2 TE.334
Rent. rates arnd taxes (Note 281} 2374 57401
Troveling and conveyance 23,201 19,868
Entertainrment 19.048 12817
Repair and maintenance 2042 18580
YVehickas' runnirg BEPES 3372
Prirting and stationery iLesE 9539
Cormmmunication 31483 25699
Lagal and professional 2 B3% 2300
Mewspapers and perodicals 55 41
Electricity 37 o0a7 21395
Auditor's remuneration (Note 2823 B 395 5515
Subscription ond fes 8146 7044
Acvertisamsant 6313 260
Insuronce 17320 14452
Miscelloreous BES3 10800
Depraciation on property, plant and eauiprmant (Mote 14121 121,793 22531
Depreciation on right-of-use assets (Mote 151) L==24 1774

1,234,004 897696

281 Thess include arah rentals amounting to Rupees 21306 milion (2022 Rupses 14,016 million) of vehicles

282 Auditor's remuneration

Arnual audic fae 5,000 £.300
Half yearly review fee 620 {={0]8]
Other certifications 550 500
Reimbursable expenses 125 1=
5335 i =
23 OTHER EXPEMNSES

Allowance for expected credit losses (Note 19.4) TER7T B07S
Wiorkers' profit porticipation fund (Note 811 124621 106 202

Donation (Mote 2391) 25,000 =
Maorkers' welfore fund (Mote 3.2) 3822 e.eg

191037 =029

231  This represents dorotion given to "Prime Minster Flood Relief Fund', and there is no interast of any director or his / her
spouse in donee's fund,

Financial Statements m
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2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

20. OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Profit on deposits with bonks and TFCs 2278 47 558
Drviderd income 1245 [
Reversal of alowance for expected credit losses - 2570
Met exchange goin 264L726 2229518
2718249 Z.280.698
Inceme from non-financlal assets
Sobe of scrop 22786 27213
Goin on sabe of property. plant and equiprment 40847 ao0ss
Arrortization of deferred incorneg - Government grant (Nate 12.1) 5 01 37,88
Goin on termiration of lease liobility 800 =
Others o2 542 52179
123176 124762
3841425 2405460
a1, FINANCE COST

Mark-up / interest on:

Long term financing 723230 SB7.250
Shert term borrowings 2245257 B25.9298
Lease liobilities (Mote 71 11442 15838
nterest onoworkers' profit participation fund (Mote 21) 4468 -
Urwwinding of discount on GIDC payable (Mote 12 2) 29 54
Bank charges and commisgion 198,395 243 296
318821 1473334
32, TANATION
Currant (Note 2210 s840605 Fargar
Prior year odjustrent {1145 204s
230459 734247

321 The Compony fals in the ambit of final tox regime under section 189 of the Income Tax Ordinonce, 2001 (the
Drdinarce). Provision for income tax is made accordingty. Provision for super tax on income is colculoted as per section
AC of the Ordinance. Further, crovision far tox on other income is mode under relevant provisions of the Crdinonce. Mo
provisicn for deferred Lloxation is required as the Company is chorgeable to tax under section 189 of the COrolinonce ond
no termporory differences are expected to orise in the foresesoble future, Reconciliotion of tax expense ond product of
occounting profit multipled by the opplicoble tax rote is not given in view of presumptive tax regime.



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
a3 EARMINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordirary sharehalders (Fupeas in thousand) e 5oLIES 2276040
Oividend on preference shares (Fupees in thousoand) (50,005 32080
2e0Ll72 2,243,958
Weighted overoge nurmiser of ordinory shares {Numkzers) 5. 500 000 &/ 500 000
Earnings per share - Bosic (Fupees) 3R04 3324
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attricutalble to crdinory sharehalders (Rupees in thousond) 2 651189 2276040
Draderd on preference shares (Rupees in thousand) (0,017} (32.081)
2801172 e.ed3.858
Weighted overoge nurnber of ordinary shares {Murnizers) 74822 783 74 242 423
Earnings per share - Dilutad (Rupees) 3472 3022

2082

(RUPEES I THOUSAND)

34 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation 2490648 200982
Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items:

Depraciation on property, plant and equiprment 1015408 a55.693
Drepreciation on rignt-of-use assets 102,896 147,333
Brovision for gratuity S0l 433 406485
Profit on deposits with banks and TFCs (7S.27E) {47 668)
Allowance for sxpected credit losses == 6075
Reversol of allowonce far expected credit losses - 2570
Soin on sake of property. plant ard eguipment {40,847 (8087)
Amortization of deferred income - Government gront (5.401) (37.288)
Gain on termiration of lease lability (B0 -
Fimonce cost 2152221 L473.334
Working capital chonges (Mote 341) (4,250,387) (3841347
3,995,280 2062921

Financial Statements m
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2022

[RLUFEES B THOUSAMD)

341 Working copital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets

Stores, spore parts and loose tools (LOBE 1) (E25202)
Stock in trode S48 370 (LO96B128)
Trade detsts (4,302.265) (4.923,062)
Loons ond odvances 38151 148 422)
Short term deposits ond prepoyments 144 446) (A7 953)
Cther receivobles (347 543) 263128

(180247 (7500.239)

Incrense in trade ond other povables 30560 3652392

(4.250.387) (2B41.347)
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NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The reloted parties comprise of ossociote, ossocioted compary, other related porties ond key management

personnel. Detail of transactions with reloted parties, other than those which have been disclosed els

in these finoncial stotements are as follows

2023

(RUPEES B THOLSAMD)

Associated company

Challenge Apparels Limited
Purchase of goods a 12,904

Other related parties
Sale of vehicles to executives 10757 =

Detail of compensation to key management personnel comprising of Chief Executive Officer, directors and
exegcutives s disclosed in Note 36,

Shanghai Chollenge Textile Cornpany Limited (SCTCL) is the associate due to 25.77% shareholding in the
Company, SCTCL is incorporated in Ching,

Chollenge Apporels Limited is the associoted compony by way of common directorship,

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Number of employeess as on 30 June 17 580 18 846
Average number of employees during the yeor 21 220 20 397

2023 2022

[FIGURES IN THOUSAND)

PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

SPINMING

Production at normal copacity corverted to 20s

count based on three shifts per day (Kgs) =787 =
Actual production converted to 20s count

based on three shifts per day (kgs) 5204 5183
KNITTING

Production at normal copacity based on three shifts per day  (Kgs) S0 927 48 545
Actual production based on thres shifts per day (Kgs.) 25903 28928



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

[FMGLIRES IN THOLSAND)

DYEING / FINISHING

Production at normal copacity on reoctive
dyeing basis at three shifts per day (kas) A5 166 A6 B34

Actunl production converted on reactive
dyeing bosis at three shifts per day (Kgs) 24 548 30 429

GARMENTS

Production at normal copacity of normal / averoge garments
copacity based on single shift per day (Dzr) 3980 4889

Actudl production of normal / averoge garments
capacity basis on single shift per day {Dzn) 1904 2 662
391 REASONS FOR LOW PRODUCTION

Under utilization of available copacity s due to normal montenance. Machines are ovailable for different
types of fabric for which orders are based on seosonal basis, Moreover, the gorments copocities are varied
due to multi products having different and complex stitching process.

Financial Statements m
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NOTES TO THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

402  Geoegraphical Informaticn

Austrolio - - - - 234,537 16237 234 527 HE297
Bangladesh - - - - - J8s - 3B
Belgum - - - - 2028820 £3868,870 2089 E20 C.ABBEFD
Broz] - - . E 2454 Ligz 2454 1182
Canoda - - - : 107 4 624,772 17 441 B2d, 772
Chile - - - - 92,681 SB220 82 891 58220
Chna - - - - 357051 397252 367091 Jgres2
Costa Rica - - - - - 2053 - 2053
Denmark - - 202528 - 202,523
Egypt 18,848 47895 - 501210 fizhzt iz 2506
Ethicpia - - 133137 Ja5770 1X3197 55770
Firiand - - - - - B5T - 35,701
France - - - r 230440 lazs5a8 200.440 143,543
GErmmary - - - - 4871845 46,403 4 BTIEAS BB A
Hong Kang - - - - BO34EE AEB35 E03.488 AEEIS
Indornesia 13584 13,B17 - - - 10780 19584 24.397
toly - - - - 25854 - 25,654 -
Japan - - - - 57,862 23,2598 B7.852 28233
Jardan - - - r 70530 - 70520 -
Eenya - - - - BE4.362 551157 B84 362 S51157
Fareq 13,408 - ' ¢ 35354 31404 35802 SLA04
Molorysion - - . 105522 S71BB lossa2 571ER
Mex'ca - - - GB.276B 57148 62276 G742
Metherlonds - - 4 587,828 1502844 4587928 1504, 844
Panarma - . - 1DEGE38 36.274 106639 36274
Peru . . Jer 5,060 1187 BOGD
Paand - . - £olass 53,51 2dleEd E3.511
Pussio . 87022 108,796 B7 027 0B 785
Serbio - . : LI7E . L1176
Singopon: - 45,385 23202 4538 22202
E5r Lanka 547313 731535 - 3142256 3012824 J.EB85E68 3,750,355
Sauth Africa - 78B7E BiB53 7878 BE53
Epain - . ' Fi= ==k s 446533 JHEE3E 446533
Toiwaon - 3|322 ans5= 36322 o553
United Arab Ermirates - . - 37.3BEB s0es 37386 Ja==
United Kingdom - - 360,705 166157 380,705 1681497
United Stotes of Amenca - JlBeB 638 34,487 656 31BE6EE39 34 487 656
etnom - - 1035 JECiR=icte) 1035 131222
Pakiston 3310852 3740135 LI800EE 537623 2804235 3093345 7405216 7A7,703
3817043 4533182 LEB00EE FErEE] 54,998,724 420076008 [ EERE] S 14681
403 Thig Campany’s reveras from aabermal ousiieriers in respact OF preuct is detaiked Bulow
Yarn 4864428 4468285 257,865 177238 - 4128299 4645463
Enitting / dyeing ircome - - Q32 O 50385 1721243 1208431 26853312 1568 Elg
Fnishend Fobric f gormenits = - - = 52 388 26 48, TET 540 52 306 26] 43, 7E7.840
Woste 22 6ls 84557 5= BERZ40 LO73.735 S 007 144822
3817043 4533 |52 LIB00EE FErEE 54,298,744 48076006 BOIOS873 S4 146 L

A0.4 Al non=ourment 0ssels of the Comiporny as at reporting date ore ocoted ond operatng in Poston
405 Reverue is recognized at the poinit of trme as per terms ond conditicns of undery BT controct with customers
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NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Revenue from major customers

Reverue from major customers of the Company's Processing ond Gorments segment incudes three custorrers (20228 twa)
representing Rupees 22,4499 milien (2028 Fupees 17,223 milion), Revenws from other segments of the Compony does nol include oy
majar customer

FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT
Financial risk foctors
The Cormpory's acthibes expose it to o variety of financio’ nsks; morket sk Gncluding cumency risk, other proe risk ard interest rate

rigk), eredit risk and liquicity rsk. The Company's ovesall fsk maoracement progromme focuses on the unpredictobility of firanciol
markets and sesks to minimize potenticl odverse effects on the Company's firancial performance

Rsk monasement | cormed out by the Company's finonce departrment. under policies oppreved by the Boord of Directors. The Beard
providies orincigses for gvarall sk manogerrent, as well as polcies covering specific areas such os currency risk, other price risk, nterest
rote risk, credit risk, hguidity risk, investment of excess ligudity ord use of non=-dervative financial instrurments

(a) Market risk

(I} Currency risk

Currercy riok iz the rigk thot the fair vaiue of Tuture cath flows of @ finarcial instrurnent will fluctuctes because of chances in forelgn
exchonge rates. Currency nak orises monly from receivobles ond poyalsles that exst due to Tronsactions in foneign currences.

The Comparny |5 cxoosod 1o CUTendy nsk arising from vanous curmancy cxposures, prmanty with respect to the United Stotes
Dellar {USD}. Eure and Great Britan Pound (GBP. Currently. the Cormpany's foreign exchonge risk exposure is restricted to bark
balonces and the amounts receivainle / poyable from / to the foregn entities, The Compony's exposure to cumency risk wos os folows:

2023

(RUFEES IN THOLY

Cosh ot banks - USD HI3 585 1B105
Trade debsts - USD 53559132 56,264,305
Trade debts - Euro 385172 472 306
Trade debts - GBP - 3752
Trade and other payables - USD {428 68E5] {2,003,58E6)
Met exposure - USD 53242013 54876824
Met exposure - Euro 35172 A72 396
Mt exposure - GBP = 3752

Foficwing sigrificant exchangs rotes were appled during the year:

Rupeeas per US Dollar

Averoge rote 24758 7758
Reporting cote rate 28660 20550
Rupees per Eura

Averoge rote caLel o005
Reporting date rate 3zre 2=83
Rupees per GBP

Averoge rats x 23580
Reporting date rate : 24931

Sensitivity onalysis

if the furctional currency, ot reporting dote, had weaksned i strengthened by 5% ogoinst the USD, Furo ond GBR with ol other
varicoles held constant, the mpact on prefit after taxcbon far the yeor wodld have been Bupses 650170 milion (2022; Fupees
A72.396 milion) hgher [/ lower, moinly os o resdt of cochanoe qons S lpsses on ranslaobos of fn@ig‘l exchange denaminated
financial instraments. Currency Mg sensitivity to foreign edchonde moverments has been calcudated on a Symimetn basls. n
management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of inherent currency risk as the vear end exposure does not

reflect the exposure o |_||'-"'-::: the yaar



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

(i} Other price risk
Other price rigk reprezents the risk that the foir value or future cash flows of a fnanciol rstramesnt will foctuale becouss of
changes n markel prices (other thon thase arlsing fram interest rate rigk or currency risk), whether those chonges are coused by
factors soecific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors offecting all similar finoncic! instrumnent troded in the
markel. At the yeor end, the Company & not exposed 1o other price risk

(iil) Interest rate risk

This represents the risk that the fair volue or future cash Flows of a finoncial instrument will fluctugte because of chonges in market

The Compony's mterest iote fge arises fram long term tinoncing, lease labilities, short e oorrowings ard bonk bolonces 0
soving oocounts. Finoncial instruments at variablke rates expose the Compary 1o cash flow interest rate nsk Bnanciol instroments
fied rote expose the Comparny to fair value interest rote risk

Al the reporting date, the interast rote profile of the Company's interest beanng financiol ngtruments was
3 2022
[RUFEES B THROUSAMD)

Fixed rate instruments

Financial liabilities

Lang tenn fanng 1202594 2171183
Leose batilities 56,318 1Aasl
Short term bnrrnwinga 15382914 15.817.731

Floating rote instruments

Financial assets

Bork bolances - soving accounts 349 772 211,404
Financial liabilities

Long term fincncing 3004025 A7FIT4
Leose kabiities 13,180 lecd2
Short term borrowings 5284322 2005544

Fair value sensitivity onalysis for fixed rate instruments

The Compony does not account for any fixed rote finenciol ossets and lioDilities ot foir value through profit or loss Therefore, o
change ininterest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss of the Compary

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instrurnents

T interest rates, ot the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higheir / lower with of ather voricoles held constont. profit after toxation for
the year would have been Rupees 67.449 mifen (2028: Rupees 47 287 milion) iovwer / higher mainy as a result of higher / lower
interest expense J income on floating rate financial instrurnents. This analysis is prepored assurning thot armounts of licoilities
cutstanding at reporting dote were outstanding for the whole yeor.

{b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the rsk thot one party 1o o finoncig! instrument, will couse o finoncal loss for the other party by faling to
discharge on obligation. The carrying amount of fmanciol ossats represents the maximum credit exposuare. The maximem
exposure to credit risk ot the reporting date was os follows

Irvestments 8,630 7572
Trade debts 167261 12424837
Loorns and cdvances 135247 91368
Deposits 322,82 273352
Other recekvables 20876 20.E84
Bank balances LOO3 512 FO7 3E1

18217 162 13525194

Financial Statements m



NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

The credit quaity of finoncal assels that are neither past due nos impaired can be ossesced by reference 1o exlermal oredil
atirggs (if ovgilable) or to historical information about countensorty defoult rale, The external credit rating of Company's bankers s given Delow

Rating 2023
Shortterm | Long term Agency {RUPEES I THOLY
Banks
Mational Bank of Pakistan A+ Al wis o779 190476
Albed Bonk Limited Alv Al PR 22 22
Askari Bank Limited Al Abe PALCRAS 3ol442 50256
Baink Affclah Limited Al Ay FACRS Z1=1 82122
Frst Women Bank Limited & riy EACRS, A7 75 154
Hobio Bonk Limitea AL+ Al WS Bo22 13804
Haobio Metropalitan Bank Limiled Al Ade PalRA 186861 23B.000
Bank Al-Habio Limited Al PIEY.Y PaCRA BB, 0Bl 23654
MCE Bank Lirnited A+ L. YA PACRA 5088
The Bank of Punjob Al+ Aubs PR 17 515 f2133
Dubes Islarmee Barik Poskds ton Linnited A=+ A WIS ag185 SR
Stondard Charterad Bank [Pakistan) Limited Alv LYY PACRA 8623 4621
United Bonk Limnited A=l Ads WIS 4203 55 696
AlBaroka Bonk (Pakstan) Limited Al At WIS 5708 24575
Soner Bork Limited Al+ Ah- PiCRA 1522 3424
Sormba Bank Lirdted a1 Al PACRA 1199 S0E95
rdustricd and Cormmercial Bank of Ching P-1 A Moochy's a7 1415
Meezan Bank Limited A1+ A s PR =] 1,871
Bark af Khyber Al At PaC RS 026 52556
Khuzhhaoll Micrafirance Bank Lirmited A2 A= Wi 46 41
FINCA Microfinonce Bank limmited A2 A WIS 30 e7
Banklzlomi Potiston Limited Al A Pal RS 15,001
Surnemit Bark Limited S mpanced Vis li=2 995
LO03 512 o7 gl
Short term investments
A Meezon Irvestrent Maragement Lirtited AMI PACRA 8630 7572

To manage exposure to credit risk m respect of trade debts, monogerment perfonms credit reviews toking mto account. the
customers finonckal position, past expenence and other foctors. Soes controcts and credit terms are approved by the senior
management and whers corsidersd necessary. advance poyments are cbioined from cerfain porties. Export sales to major
customers are secured thraugh letters of credit. The monogerment hos sat a maximurn credit periad limit for each type of
customers in order 1o reduce the credit nsk

The Company applies the IFRS 9 simolified oporoocch 1o measure expected credit loss allowance for (ts rode debts. To meosure
the cxpected credit losses, trode receivables hove been oroupod bosed on shared credt sk choracterztos ond the doys past
due. The Comoany has concluded thaot the expected loss rates for trode debts agoinst locol sales are different from the expected
loss rates for trade

Bosed on the past experience and deliberalions monagsment bas recognized expected credil losses in respect of trode debls as
givan in Mote 194 to the financial statemeants.

Az ot 30 June 2023, trode debts of Fupees = 002 212 milion (PO22 Pupees 1155 722 miion) were past due but not impored
Mhete relate to o numiber of independent custormers frorm whom there is no recent history of defoult. The ogeing analysis of these
trade dabls s
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
(RUPEES N THOUSAND)
Related party
More than B months 311,665 27 454
Others
Upta 1 rranth 1261 B« B0 550
1to & months 6025 233 2BS
Mare thon B menths 193,465 20429
LE4LISA BELZES
o002 BlY LIgg, /22

Due to the Company's tong stonding business relationships with these counterportes and after giving dwe consideration to their
strong finanoiol standing, monogement does not expect non-performonce by these counterpartios on their obligations to the
Cormpany. Arcordingty the crodit risk is minimo

() Liguidity risk
Liguidiity risk i= the risk that an entity will encounter difticulty in meeting cblications ossociated with firanciol liobilities.
The Compony mancges liquidity risk by maintaining suffcient cash and the availability of funding through on adequate amount of
committed credit fodlities, At 20 Jure 2023, the Compony hod Rupees 1755 milion (POPP: Fupees 1584 miion) ovailoble
Borrowing lirmits fram firanciol institutons and Rupees 1013931 milion (2022, Rupess /08585 milian) cosh and bark bolonces.

Manogerment believes the ligudity rsk to be low. Followng are the contractual maturities of francial lobilities, including interest
praymients The amounts disclosed in the takbke are undiscounted cash flows

Follawing are the controctual maturities of financial Babilities os at 20 June 2023:

Carrying Contractual B months or E-12 months o years Mare than 2
amount cash flows less years
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Men-derivotive finoncial iabilities:
Long term finarcing 42086819 5500843 L3223.700 L1195 B39 L597,004 LIBII0S
Lease habilities 66,497 o424 31151 27714 L5538 =
Unciaimed dividend 8544 B.S44 2544 = = =
Shoft termm barrowings 20607 236 21248210 18231210 A0S 000 E =
Irade and other payables BElE 268 8518 268 85432504 85, 764 - -
Accrued mork-up TEI.7ER 7ar.rea TET B2 - T
341895346 5,132,276 28815251 4325317 LEDR563 1383105

Following are the contractual maoturities of financial lobilities os ot 30 June 2022:

Non-derivative financial liabilithes:
Long termm finarding

Leose kabilities

Unclaimed dividend

Short termm Dormowings

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

Financial Statements

Carrying Contractual Bmonthsor More than 2
x L g o B-12 months 1-2 yaars e
amount cash flows less y@ars
{RUPEES IN THOUSAMND)
5,948,897 7a52.888 L358.715 1258584 2.276,739 = 558,750
1451532 154724 57680 51,312 2RE3 6,809
10,900 10,900 10900 . # 3
17821275 17984373 15,416,579 2,567,500 = =
AA24/3 FA2479 7 ES0.2840 5326539 o
222858 222 E5E 222 B58 = C] =
31262 562 353828 24725882 35931135 2,215 B52 = 565554




NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

The controctual cosh flows relating to the cbove ftnancial liob#ties have been determined an the bosis of mork-up / profit rates
effective os at 30 June, The rates of mark-up £ profit hove been disclosed in Note B Note 7 ond Note 11 to these finoncial stotements

(d} Caopital risk monagement

ne abjective of the Compary when monaging copital is to safequard its aldty to continue as a going concerm so that it con cantinue
to provide returns for shorehalders ond benefits for other stokeholders: and to maintoin @ strong copitcd bose 1o support the
sustoined development of its business

The Comporny manoeges its copltad structure by monitonng return on net ossets ond maokes adjustrments to L tha light of chonges

In economec conditionz Inorder bo maintain or

adjust the capital structure, the Company maoy adjust the amount of dividend paid

to the shareholders or issue new shores

The Compary fnances its expansion projects thre

an approoriole mH betwesan various sources of ingrnce to minimeze rige
Financial instruments by cotegories
At fair volue

th.rnugh profit
or loss

At amortized

cost

Totcd

As at 30 June
Finoncial assets as per statement of financial position

Irvestmants B.630 -
Trode debisz = 16726515
Loans ond adwances = 135,347
Deposits = 2228

8830
15726515
135347
Sggoad

Other receivobles - 20876 20ETE
Cazh ond bonk balarces - 1083981 13991

At fair value |
through profit

{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

wabh equity, bor TOAMVIRICS Ofd T manademsnt of ite workir e capntial with a wiew e rmaintomn

At amortized

Total
cost

or loss

faie e
=t 12424 837
= 91368
= 273,352
= 0684
- 708,885

ol
12,484 837
aL368
273332
20 B84
/OB BES

1221501 1B22764]

135159126 15 5rtedd

Financial liabilities as per staternent of financial position

| org temn Finﬂnrlng
Lease lichilities

Uncloimed dividend

Short term Bomrowings
Trode and other poyobiles
Accrued mark-up

At amortized cost

[RUPEES B THOUSAMND)

4208518
EE 497
8944
20.B07.236
8,518 265
= Fr 1

524588287
148153
10,200
17821275
772479
222858

24,185,348 31 BB 552




NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

4.3 Reconciliation of finoncial assets and financial iabilities to the line items presented in the stotement of financial position is as follows:

2023
. . Other than Total as per . _ o PTEE T Total as per
Financial : statement of Finarwcial : : statement of
financial i fimancial
aseets financlal assets o financlal
assets S e A it
position position
(RUPEES IN THOLUSAMND)
Assets as per statement of financial pesition

Imvestments B B30 - 8630 =T - 7o
Trode debis 16 72B515 - 18, 726B.E18 12424 BET - I2,a04 837
Long term odvances 17174 - 17174 13,744 - 13244
Loans and advances 125347 BO2395 744733 Jre24 J0E 260 TE280
Long terrn security deposits 75,560 - TEEE0 105,601 - 105801
Short term deposits and prepayments 245 722 51,731 298 453 167751 BEASE =54 007
Other recevokles 20,876 e3P 3202398 20,684 =802 644 2,803,373
Cash anad bank bolarces LOL2.231 - LOES.84l F08.8095 FOB.EE5
15244 815 S EDZESS PeTa b o 1, E e W ot 3T A67/4210 T7 200,808

Ligbilitles as per statement of finonclol position
| ong tarmn r'inﬂncirlg 4205 E13 - 4. 206519 5048 BS7T - 55948 897
Lease lichilities 66 497 - BEA97 16152 - MBS
Unclairmed dividend Bod4 = B.944 10900 = 13900
Short term borrowings 20607 236 - 20607 236 17821275 - 17821 275
Triocle and other poyabiles 2518263 L4772 S666.047 TTIE479 Q47 755 BEE0234
Accrusd mark-up B e - 8rres cec.a58 - cEC.BEE
i B L= e ] JRE =] =oa4410s 0 AlERS She 247,755 PR [0 AC

4l4  Offsetting financial assets and financlal liabilities

As on reporting dote, recognized finonckal instruments are not sulject to offsetting as there are ne enforcecble Mmoster netting
arrangerments and similar -:Iq'E'E'I'I'-E'I'I:'E

42, RECOGHIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value hierarchy

Judgernents ang estimaies are mode in determining the far volues of the finoncial instruments that ore recognized and meosured at
foir volue in these financicl statements. To provide an indicaticn obout the refobiity of the inputs wsed in determining foir vaue, the

Cormpary has cossified its finonool retruments into folioweng three levels, An explaration of eoch fevel follows underneath the tokbe:
Level 3
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND) —===-===m====mm——mm
Financial assets - recurring fair value measurement
At 30 June 2023
At fair value through profit o loss 2830 2630
8.8630 - - 83830

Financial Statements m



(il

43,
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

At 30 June 2022
At far value through profit or loss larz = = A=Y=

7e7e = - Faie

The above tobe does nal include Fair vaue mformation far franciol assets and finonoal abiities net measured at fair value iF the
carrying amounts are a reasonoble oporexsimation of far value. Due te the shart term nature, carrying emounts of certain finoncal
assats and finencial loblities are considered to be the some as their far value. For the moonty of the non-current recesvalbes, the
foir values ore qlso not 5i5r.'ﬁv:gnll'!,f different to theair v;-;:rr-,-ing armonits

There were ro tronsfers between lavels Lond 2 for recurring foir value meosurements durng the yeor, Further there wos no tronsfer
out of level 3 eosurements.

The cormipany’s palicy is to recognize tronsfers into ord transfers out of foir value hierarchy levels of the end of the
reporting pernod

Level I: The foir value of narciol instrurments toded in actve markets (such as pubicly toded cerivatves and eguily securities) Is
based on guoted rmaorket prices at the end of the reporting period The gquated market price used for financic’ assets held by the
Company is the current bad price. These instrurnents ore ncluded in level 1

Level 2; The fair voke of fmancial rstruments that are mot troded in on actve morket (for exompe, over-the-counter demvatives) is
deterrmmed uwsing valuation techniques which rmaximize the wvse of observabie market dats ond rely os Iittle as possible on entity-

specific estmates. IF all sigrdficant inputs reguined to fair valus an nstrument dare observablke, the instrument i ncluded in lavel 2.

Level 3; If one or more of the significont inputs s not bosed on observolzle market data, the instrurment is included mievel 3. Ths |s the
case for unlisted equity securities

Valuation technigue used to determine foir value

Speafic valuaton technique used to value finarcial instruments includes the use of market prices.

RECOGMIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - MON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fair value hierarchy

The judgerments drd sstimates made in determining the fair values of the ron-fnanciol assets that are recognized and meaosurad gt
fair vaiue in the finoncial stoternents. To provide an indication about the refiobiity of the mputs used in cetermiring foir voiue. the
Company hos dassified its ron-financial gssets into the following three levels

Lavell Leveal 3
smssmssssmssssssssa= (RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

At 30 June 2023
Freshokd land - 539575 - 4539575
At 30 June 2022
Freehold lond - 2E2863 - ABcH 63l
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The compary's policy is o recagnize transfers into and ronsfers out of fair value hierarchy levels at the end of the
reporting pericd.

There were no transrer between level 1 ond 2 for recurming foir value measurement duing the year Further, there vwias no transfer in
and out of level 3.

Valuation technigues used to determine level 2 fair values

The Comparny obtains independent the voluotion for its freehold lond {clossified as property, plant and ecuiprnent) ot east in every
three years. The monogement updates the ossessment of the foir value of freehold land, taking into accouwnt the most recent
independent valuation. The monaoement determines freehold land's value within o range of reosorable fair valte estimates. The best
evidence of fair valug is current prices @ an active morket for similor londs.

Valuation processes

The Compony srgoges exdemnal ndepsrdent and gualfied vauer ta determine the faii value of the Compary's freshold lord. The
fair value of the frechold iand has been determined by Messrs Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited on 19 Jure 2023

Chorges In fair values are anatyzed during the voluoton diecussion betwean the Chef Finonoal Officer and the valuer. As part of this
discussicn the team presents a report that explains the regson for the fair value movennents,

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were approved and authorized for issue on 04 October 2023 by the Boord of Directors of the Company
CORRESFPOMNDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have bean re-arranged, wherover necsssary. for the punposa of comparison. However, no significant re-
arrangements hove been mode.

GEMERAL

Figure.r. howe been rounded off 1o the nearest thousand of Rupees. unless otherwise sioted.

.{\t:," W/ /:fﬂ?

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FirarCLAL OFFICER
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PATTREN OF
SHARE HOLDING

AS ON 30 JUNE, 2023

FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ALCT, 2017
THE COMPANIES (GENERAL PROVISIONS AND FORMS) REGULATIONS, 2018
[Section 227 (2)(f)]
PART -1
1. Incorporation Numiber 0012223
11 Marme of the Compary MASOOD TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
PART-11
=21 Fattern of holding of the shares held by the shoreholders os at 20 086 2023
2.2 No. of shareholders Shareholdings Total shares
598 Shareholding fram l ta 130 Shares 40,857
453 Shareholding from 101 to 500 Shares 105,400
a1 Shareholding fram 501 to 1000 Shares 72,751
ne Shareholding fram 1001 to 5000 Shares 287,203
24 Shareholding from 5001 to 10000 Shares 172,21
7 Shareholding fram 10001 to 15000 Shares 833938
2 Shareholding fraom 15001 to 20000 Shares 36,500
5 Sharehalding fromm 20001 te 25000 Shares nu7zuz
1 Shareholding frorm 25001 to 30000 Shares 30,000
2 Shareholding from 30001 to 35000 Shares BB 250
3 Shareholding fram 35001 to 40000 Shares 118,500
2 Shareholding fromn 40001 to 45000 Shares 83,587
3 Shareholding from A5001 to S0000 Shares 146,600
2 Shareholding from  S5001 to  ©0000 Shares 114,350
1 Sharenholding frorm  B0001 to  B5000 Shares 63,001
1 Shareholding from 75001 to BO00C Shares 79,500
1 Sharehalding fromn 85001 to 20000 Shares B6,637
1 Sharehalding from 90001 to 85000 Shares 92,605
1 Shareholding fromm 100001 to 105000 Shores 104,982
1 Sharehalding frorm 12000 to 125000 Shares 121,374
1 Shareholding fromm 2685001 to 270000 Shares 267,000
1 Shareholding fromm 330001 to 395000 Shores 392,750
1 Shareholding fromm 415001 te 420000 Shares 419 625
1 Shareholding frorm B35001 to 640000 Shares 639.000
1 Shareholding from B390001 to 635000 Shares 692,050
1 Sharehalding frorm 785001 to 790000 Shares 785,100
1 Shareholding from 790001 to 795000 Shares 791,000
1 Shareholding from 1555001 to 1580000 Shares 1556,718




2.2 Mo. of shareholders Shareholdings Total shares

1 Sharehaolding from 1670001 to 1675000 Shares 1673.987
1 Shareholding from 1725000 to 1720000 Shares 1,726,400
1 Shareholding from 2210001 to 2215000 Shores 2,214 169
1 Shareholding from 4385001 to 4320000 Shares 4,387,500
1 Shareholding from 4535001 to 4340000 Shares 4,536,019
1 Shareholding from 7E3S001 to 7840000 Shores 7,636,550
1 Sharehaolding from 17335001 to 17400000 Shores 17,396,833
1 Shoreholding fromE03B0001 1o 20385000 Shares 20,362,500
1334 Total 67,500,000
PREFEREMCE SHARES:
1 Shareholding fram 245001 to 250000Shares 250,000
1 Shareholding from 2495001 to 25000005hares 2,500,000
1 shareholding from 4435001 to 4440000Shares 4,440,000
2 Shareholding from 4995001 to S0000005hares 10,000,000
1 Sharehelding from 10305001 to 10310000 Shares 10,310,000
B Total 27,500,000

Shareholder’s Inforrmation m



2.3 Categories of shareholders

ORDIMNARY SHARES:

23l Diractors, Chiel Executive Officer, and their
spouse and minor children.

232 Associoted Compoanies, undertokings and
reloted parties.

233 NT and ICP

234 Bonks, Development Finonciol Institutions,
Mon Bonking Finoncial Institutions

235  |Insurance Companes
236 Modorabos and Mutual Funds
237 Shore holders holding 10%

238 General Public
a. Local
b. Foreign

239 Others - Joint Stock Compoansss [/ Co-
cperative SENCIE' (1=

3- PREFEREMCE SHARES:
21 Banks
2.2 Investment Componies

shares held Percentage
21,972,405 3255
17,396,833 25.77
2218269 | | 3.29 |
4,536,588 6.72
400,444 | | 0.59 |
4100 | | 0.01 |
45,395,883 | | 67.25 |
6,098,355 9.03
7,236,456 10.72
| |
16,240,000 Bl.60
10,560,000 38.40

Signature of Chief Executive, Secretary

NISAR AHMAD ALVI

COMPANY SECRETARY

|9[3]4]6]0] -9

Name of Signatory I

Designation |
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NAME WISE CATEGORIES

OF SHARE HOLDERS SUMMARY

AS ON 30 JUNE, 2023

ORDINARY SHARES:

2.3.1 Directors:

MR, SHAHID NAZIR AHMAD

MR, MASEER AHMAD SHAH

MR SHABIR AHMAD ABIC

MBE. SHAMID IOBAL

ME SHOAIE AHMAL KHARM

(MIT Moaminees)

MR SHIBIMN YANG

(Shanghal Challenge - Narminee)

MS. CHEM YAN
(Sharghoi Challenge - Mominee)

SPOUSE:

2.3.2 Associated Undertnkings:
SHAMNGHAI CHALLEMNGE TEATILE CO, LIMITEDR

2.3.3 NIT And ICP:

INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN

ICBL (ICP UNIT)

CDC - TRUSTEE MATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST

2.3.4 Financial Institutions:

Banks:
NATIOMAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

2.3.5 Insurance Companies:

AGRO GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY LTD,

STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN

2.3.6 Modcarabas And Mutual Fund;
THIRD PRUDENTIAL MODARABA,

LINICAR MODARABA
COC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPORTUMNITY FUND

2.3.7 Shareholders Hnlding 10% or More:

MRS, NAZIA NAZIR
ZHENANG XINAD INDUSTRY COMPANY LIMITED
SHANGHAI CHALLENGE TEXTILE CO., LIMITED

Shareholder’s Inforrmation

Chief Exgcutive Officer
Cheiirron

Director
Director
Director

Director

Director

Lo56 718
42187

5.000
5000

20,362,500

B30
3220
2 214165

7094
100
382 750

2,300
200
1,000

20362500
/836,550
17396833

21,972,405

17,396,833

2,218,269

4536588

400,444

4100

45395883

3255

3.29

B.72

0.59

0.01

B87.25



NAME WISE CATEGORIES
OF SHARE HOLDERS SUMMARY

AS ON 30 JUNE, 2023

2.3.8 General Public:

2.3.9 Joint Stock Companies And Others:

FORTRESS TEXTILES (PWT) LIMITED
H MINVESTMENTS (PYT) LIMITED
KOHISTAN CORPORATION (PVT) LTD

MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED
MR SECURITIES LIMITED - MF

LA SECURITIES {(FRMWATE) LIMITED - MF
MH SECURITIES {PVT) LIMITED.
PAKISTAN KIWMAAIT INVET (PVT LTD
PasHA SECURITIES (PVT)I LTD
PRUDENTIAL CAPMAMNAGEMENT LTD
SANVARE (Pt) LIMITED
SHAFFI SECURTIES (PVT) LIMITED
SOFTWARE CREATIONS (PYT) LIMITED
TRUSTEE NEF EMP Benevolent Fund Trust

[RUSTEE MEF Employees Pension Fund
¥.5 SECURITIES & SERVICES (PVT) LTD,

3. PREFERENCE SHARES:
3.1 Banks:

LSKARI BAMEK LIMITED

HAEIB BAMK LIMITED

MCE BAMK LIMITED

MATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAR

3.2 Investment Companies:
FORTRESS TEXTILES (PWT) LIMITED
KOHISTAN CORPORATION (BYT) LTD
SUMDAR IMPEX (PVT) LIMITED

2 Bl5.462
4,300
4387500
1
500
2500
5
2,800
100
1800
900
2000
121374
2245

92 605
160

6,098,355

7.236.456

2,500,000
4,440,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

16,240,000

5,000,000
Fa0,000
5.310,000

10,580,000

10.72

6160

38.40



FORM OF PROXY

No, of Ordinary Shares Held. Folio Mo, CDC Afe Mo,

I'We,

of

being a member of MASOOD TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED herehy appoint

(NAME)
of

(ADDRESS)

(being a member of the Company) as my/our proxy to vote for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 39"
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at its Registered Office at Universal House, 1771,
Mew Civil Lines, Bilal Road, Faisalabad, on Saturday, the 28™ day of October, 2023 at 11.00 AM, or

any adjournment thereof.

As witnessed my hands this day of 2023

Signed by me in the presence of witness:

(Signature of witness) {(Member’s Signature)

CNIC. CNIC,

{Signature of witness)

CNIC.

Fifty Hupees
Revenue
Starmp

Motes:

1- Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company’s Registered Office Universal
House, 1771, New Civil Lines, Bilal Road, Faisalabad, not later than forty-cight hours before the
time for holding the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed.

2- CDC beneficial owners and Proxy Helders must bring with them their Computerized National Identity
Cards (CNIC)KPassports in Original o prove his/her identity and in case of proxy, CDC beneficial
owners and Proxy Holders must enclose an atftested copy of their CNIC Passport with Proxy Form,

3- In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen
signature of the nomimee (unless it has been provided earlier) should be attached with the proxy form or
may be provided at the time of meeting,

Shareholder’s Information
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Registered Office

Masood Textile Mills Limited
Universal House, 17/1, Mew Civil Lines
Bilal Read, Faisalabad

Phone: 041-2600176-276

Fax: 041-2600976

Mills

Masood Textile Mills Limited
32-KM, Sheikhupura Road Faisalabad

Web: www.masaodtextile com




